AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

AGENDA

“SPECIAL” BOARD MEETING
11:30 AM Wednesday, June 13th, 2018
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
100 SAN LUIS STREET
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER:  11:30 A.M.

1 ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Lynn Helenius, Vice President
Eric DeWeese, Director
Ara Najarian, Director
Kristen Berry, Director

2, PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the
agenda.

A INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to
inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department

B. Reports on Attended Confercnces, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest



CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of May 9", 2018 Regular Meeting
Monthly Financial Review

General Manager and District Engineer Report
Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report

~Hol-N-=

DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

Annual Weed Abatement Program
(Action Required: Receive Report, Consider Adopting Resolution No. 2018-06 Ordering

Abalement)

Engineering Services Contract for Preparation of WWTP Alternatives Study
(Action Required: Receive Report and Authorize Staff to Execute a Contract for
Preparation of a WWTP Alternatives Study or Provide Other Direction to Staff)

PUBLIC HEARING: Fiscal Year 2018/19 Budget
(Action Required: Receive Report, Open Public Hearing; Consider Adoption of

Resolution No. 2018-04 Appropriations Limitations and Resolution No. 2018-05
Adopting a Final Fiscal Year 2018/19 Budget)

COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE

Al this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report

briefly on any activities or suggest items for [uture agendas.

9.

Adjourn to next regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday, July 11", 2018 at 11:00 a.m.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session ilem on this agenda which is distribuled o a majority of the Board aflter the

posting of this agenda will be available for public inspcction at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach., CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability refated modification
ot accommodation, including avxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the moedification or
accommaodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



Avila Beach CSD
Board ol Directors Mceeting
Minutes May 9th, 2018

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
May 9™, 2018

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Pete Kelley called the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach
Community Services District, to order at 11:00 a.m. on the above date, in the Avila Beach
Community Service District Building 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian
Eric DeWeese — on phone.

Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Accounting Clerk
Krista Young, Operations Manager FRM

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
GM Hagemann announced that Director Eric DeWeese has joined the meeting via phone

conference.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. County Reports

1. SLO Sheriff:
GM Hagemann reported for Sheriff Jim Voge. 47 calls for service during April. The calls

included 6 suspicious persons calls, 2 disturbances, and 3 petty thefts. Various phone scams were
reported. A vehicle had a rock thrown through a window near the Lighthouse Suites. Several
reports of theft and one fight occurred at Caving Landing. A number of cars were reported
broken into on May 5", 2018. Items and small amounts of cash were taken when the inside of the
vehicles could be accessed.

Cal Fire Report:

Cal Fire Battalion Chief Paul Lee reported 38 calls for service, 15 were medical related. A male
fell off the rocks at the eye of the cave at Cave Landing. The victim hit his head and shattered his
femur. Cal Fire received a $50,000 OTS Grant to purchase to purchase air bags to stabilize and
lift vehicles. Chiel Paul Lee also reported that new engineers and lifeguards will receive various
types of training including water craft training and additional aircraft for fire protection will be
available during August. Cal Fire will be actively be assisting with weed abatement over the next

Page 1of5



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes May 9th, 2018

several weeks. Chief Lee reminded the Board and public to mow their weeds and cleanup their
lots. Anne Brown, asked about the new airbags that were purchased by CAL Fire. Chief Lee
explained the airbags are designed 1o lift vehicles, very slowly, as the bags inflate so a victim can
be removed from an overturned vehicle without further injury.

B. Reports on Conferences, Meetings and General Communications.
No Report.

5. CONSENT ITEMS

President Kelley introduced the consent items and inquired if any member of the Board or public
wished to address any items.

Minutes of April 10", 2018 Regular Meeting

Monthly Financial Review for April

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report for April

oOow

President Kelley commented that the balance of the Pacific Premiere Checking Account is
relatively high and suggested the GM transfer some money into the LAIF Investment Account in
order to receive a higher rate of return. GM Hagemann announced the District is hosting
Harassment Training on July 25" at the District Office. This workshop includes lunch and an
opportunity to network with other Board members. Also GM Hagemann announced that he will
be representing the local CSDA chapter at the Legislative Days workshop on May 22™ & 23",

GM Hagemann highlighted the General Manager Report noting that the State Water Project
delivery increased to 30% for this year and mentioned the First Street Lift Station backup
generator is up and operational. In addition, the Water System Lead Survey is being completed
by FRM with the assistance of our Cal Poly intern. President Kelley commented that we
purchased more water the last 3 years than we purchased this year. GM Hagemann attended a
meeting with the Port of San Luis staff regarding peak wastewater flows associated with the new
Port Recreational Vehicle Park. GM Hagemann stated the primary concern is the potential peak
hourly flows exceeding the existing influent wet well capacity. CSD and Port staff are working
with MKN engineering to develop and engineering study that will analyze the flows and provide
WWTP improvement options. Hagemann reminded the Board that the Port’s existing flow is
approximately 10% of the total, but they are entitled to 35% of the treatment plant capacity.

Director Najarian made the motion to adopt the consent items. Director Helenius seconded the
motion and it passed with a roll call vote 5 - 0.

AYES: Ara Najarian
Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry

Page 2of 5



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes May 9th, 2018

Pete Kelley
Eric DeWeese — via phone

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS.

None.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Weed Abatement Resolution No. 2018-03

GM Hagemann explained to the Board and public that this is the first step in ensuring property
owners clean up trash and clear weeds to prevent a fire hazard. The community has been notified
to clear property of weeds and trash. CAL Fire will inspect properties and post those needing
further attention as needed, then report back to CSD Staff. The Board will conduct a hearing at
the June Board meeting (if needed) to authorize staff to retain contract labor to clear lots and
then charge fees back to the property owner. Director Kelley made the motion to adopt
Resolution No. 2018-03. Vice President Helenius seconded the motion and it passed with a roll
call vote 5-0.

AYES: Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian
Eric DeWeese — via phone

NOES: None
ABSENT: None

B. Water Tank #2 Repair and Maintenance.

Hagemann introduced the item by reminding the Board that Advanced Technical
Services (ATS) cleaned and inspected the District’s water tanks in early 2017 and
provided recommendations for repair and maintenance of the tanks. The work on Tank #1
was completed earlier in the year. Work on Tank #2 is more extensive and will require
some engineering support and set of bid documents. Staff recommends the District retain
ATS to do some immediate work on the fall protection cables and also prepare a scope of
work matrix and associated cost estimate for the more extensive work. Discussion ensued
regarding the urgency of the repairs. Director Kelley made the motion to award the
Contract ATS. Director Najarian seconded the motion and it passed with a roll call vote
5-0.

Page 30f5



Avila Beach CSD
Board ol Directors Mecting
Minutes May 9th, 2018

AYES: Ara Najarian
Pete Kelley
Eric DeWeese — via phone
Kristin Berry
Lynn Helenius

NOES: None
ABSENT; None

C. Presentation and Review of Preliminary FY 2018-19 Budget

GM Hagemann summarized the Preliminary FY 2018-19 budget using several
slides/handouts. The FY 2018-19 budget is very similar to the FY 2017-18 budget. The
FY 2018-19 budget anticipates a 5% increase in tax revenue and per the Finance
Committee’s recommendation includes a 5% increase in water rates and a 10% increase
in sewer rates. Vice President Helenius advised the Board that the Finance Committee
wanted to ensure a balanced budget that would continue adding some funding to the
sewer Capital Improvement Program reserves that will be used for the WWTP upgrade
project. Several Board members expressed concerns that they would prefer to maintain
the existing rates for customers enrolled in the CARE Program. The Board directed staff
to increase the rate reduction percentage applied to the residents in the CARE Program to
a level that would minimize the rate increase for those customers. Staff was directed to
implement the Board recommendations, Publish the Hearing Notice, and bring the FY
2018-19 budget back for adoption at the June 13, 2018 Board meeting.

8. COMMUNICATIONS:

GM Hagemann announced the Port of San Luis Board of Directors had decided to go paperless
instead of photocopying their Board Packet in the future. GM Hagemann asked the CSD Board
members if they would like to consider the same thing. Port Staff had completed a cost/benefit
analysis that concluded that going with a paperless agenda packet would save paper and money
but would require Board members to use a tablet or laptop computer to review the agenda
packet. The Board will provide direction on this topic at a future Board meeting.

GM Hagemann also mentioned Chief Lee requested him to look in to the options of moving the
1941 Dodge Firetruck (aka “Grandpa™) out of Fire Station 62 at the Bay Estates in order to
accommodate storage of actively used fire equipment. Chief Lee advised that with the lack of
volunteer fire fighters, there is no one available to work on and maintain “Grandpa™ and since
the truck is not used to actively fight fires regular Cal Fire staff cannot spend time or money on
maintenance. Lee stated that there is not an immediate need to move the truck out but requested
the CSD start looking for an alternative. After some discussion, the Board directed staff to
investigate some options and bring them back for consideration at a future Board Meeting.

Page 40l5



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes May Yth, 2018

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 2:12 pm.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for
Wednesday, June 13th, 2018 at 11:00 AM at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager

Page 5of 5






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424
MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@/ﬂ
DATE:  June 13", 2018
SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for May 2018

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During May the District made deposits in the amount of $81,410.70 and experienced
$168,989.49 in expenses (cash basis). Tax revenues are typically low in May and the
May expenses were relatively high since they included several annual expenses and a
one-time purchase to repair/replace the Administration building HVAC unit. In addition,
May expenses included the semi-annual Cal Fire payment of $91,571. The deposits by
fund and checks by fund are provided as an attachment to this report. Income in May
included $4,977.32 in County tax income and $82,502.09 in monthly water and sewer
fees. Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheet, Deposits by Fund, Checks by
Fund, as well as, a Profit and Loss Sheet for May are provided for your information.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $87,522.10 in water and sewer service charges in May.
Customer Rate Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing charges to the District in the
amount of $556.09.

Operation and Maintenance

The Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Statement for May 2018 is included.



2:53 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

06/05/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis May 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4030 - County Taxes

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees TIB
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages

5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting
6135 - Legal
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6150 - Rate Assistance
6160 - Training
6170 - Website

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

6500 - Operating Expenses

May 18

82,502.09
1,275.34
4,977.32

88,754.75

88,754.75

88,754.75

288.65

3,204.62
145.50
97.00
0.00

3,447.12
99.63

600.00

600.00

213.38

213.38
102.32

4,462.45

893.75
560.00
290.16
556.09
638.75
800.00

3,738.75

Page 1



2:53 PM

06/05/18
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Profit & Loss
May 2018

6503 -
- Contract Labor O & M
6506 -
6510 -
6520 -

6505

Chemicals

Contract Labor GM
Critical Spare Parts
Equipment Repair & Maint.

6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6535 -
6540 -
6542 -
6550 -
- Permits & Fees
6580 -
6585 -
6590 -

6555

Insurance P/L

Lab Tests
Maintenance
Operating Supplies

Solids Handling
Telephone / Internet
Utilities

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses

6600 - Cal Fire Contract Labor

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8224 - Gen Admin Capital Equipment Exp

Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

May 18

4,582.60
18,307.26
11,000.00

350.00

2,921.22
3,931.49

6,852.71

1,145.37
9,814.50
500.55
70.06
75.00
2,530.00
513.75
2,974.78

58,716.58
91,571.00

158,777.43

-70,022.68

10,600.00

10,600.00

10,600.00

-10,600.00

-80,622.68

Page 2



2:58 PM

06/05/18
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2018

May 31, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash 315.79
1008 - Petty Cash 89.77
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking 1,132,220.28
1050 - LAIF 2,265,488.87
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 3,398,114.71
Total Checking/Savings 3,398,114.71
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable 56,408.30
Total Accounts Receivable 56,408.30
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 5,144 .80
1270 - Taxes Receivable 7,820.07
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 114,758.10
Total 1250 - Receivables 127,722.97
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 1,145.38
1420 - Prepaid State Water 37,428.60
1400 - Prepaid Summary - Other -0.01
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary 38,573.97
Total Other Current Assets 166,296.94
Total Current Assets 3,620,819.85
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -8,233.59
Total 1605 - Office Equipment -0.01
1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost 4,526.21
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep. -4.526.21
Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin. 0.00

Page 1



2:58 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

06/05/18 Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2018

Accrual Basis

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 ' Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost

1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr

1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other
Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 * Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset

May 31, 18

60,314.10

1,318,875.26
-399,237.22

919,638.04

523,122.64
-264,042.83

259,079.81

105,000.00
2,049,098.30
-1,043,684.59

1,110,413.71

1,000,455.00
-524,698.87
205,485.61

681,241.74

3,030,687.40

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

1,140,860.50
-590,709.56

550,150.94

550,150.94

29,810.00
-29,810.00

0.00

Page 2



2:58 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

06/05/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2018
May 31, 18
1690 - Construction in Progress 123,333.82
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr. 3,704,172.15
Total Fixed Assets 3,704,172.15
Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources 39,579.00
Total Other Assets 39,579.00
TOTAL ASSETS 7,364,571.10
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 + Accounts Payable 93,166.70
Total Accounts Payable 93,166.70
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2260 - Vacation Payable 221.90
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued 1,464.50
2201 - Accrued Payroll 3,693.88
2240 - Health Insurance
2241 - Employee 0.01
Total 2240 - Health Insurance 0.01
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 5,380.29
2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held 7.580.00
2304 - Fire Station Deposit 2,000.00
2305 - Connection Fees Held -39,264.00
Total 2300 - Deposits Held -29,684.00
Total Other Current Liabilities -24,303.71
Total Current Liabilities 68,862.99
Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability 126,121.00
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources 16,201.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 142,322.00
Total Liabilities 211,184.99

Page 3



Avila Beach Community Services District

2:58 PM
06/05/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2018
May 31, 18
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 6,599,768.90
Net Income 553,617.21
Total Equity 7,153,386.11
7,364,571.10

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Page 4



| abed

ELYSL'LZ-  9£'6.8'}- YO Jelweld duioed - 0LOL 79y lueg 810Z/9L/S0  usodaQ
LL'vIT'ST- 88l YD Jelweid o4ioed - 0L0L  day opelo( |3 Uo [esiansy 08'e6 $) isodap sueg 0y oL el ¢ o) pe 8102/5L/S0  ¥sodeq
68°92C'SC-  Zve- “YQ Jelwald oiioed - 0L0L ZPuo z/L 8102/GL/S0  ¥sode(
L¥'€2T'ST- 0070 YO Jelwald ouloed - 0L0L L 8WI0 /1 8L02/GL/S0  ¥sode(
AR TAA T oLee YO Jelweld dyloed - 0101 20ue)sIssy a)ey 8L02/51/S0  usodaq
16°952'Ge- £996¢'/- YD Jeiwald e - 010} o8y lueg 8L02/GL/S0  ¥sode(
¥0'000'8L-  89'F¥S YO Joiwisid JidEd - 0LOL T/ - L2/€ HIMES - SWOOMLSIY M¥VYd ALINNIWINOD 8L/0L/S HOV 8L02T/vLISO  usode(
ZLypS'8l- GE'GL YD Joiwaid oyioed - 0LOL Z8Wo z/1 8L0zZ/vLISO  wWsodeq
L0029'8L- 000 YO Jelwsld oyIded - 0101 L J8UI0 Z/1L 8L0Z/¥L/ISO  WsodeQ
10029'8L-  0OL'€e YO Jsiweld dy1oed - 0LOL a0uejsISsy sley 8L0Z/rL/SO  wsodeQ
LL'€59'8L-  §1'680'¢- YO Jelwsid ouioed - 0LOL 29y lueg 8L0Z/rL/ISO  wsodeqQ
2y’ L98'GL-  89VPS- YD Jeiwaid ayioed - 0LOL 8L/LT1Y - LZ/€ YIMIS - SINOOYLSTIY MHVd ALINNIWINOD 8L02Z/0L/S0  wsodeqQ
v.'220'GL-  9G°0Eg'l- YD Jeiweid oyioed - 0LOL XYL dO¥d 3LSVYM 8L HdV 8L0¢/0L/SO  ¥sodeq
8L'Z69'€l- €829 YO Jsiwsid ouioed - 0LOL Zi=yo z/L 8102/80/S0  ¥sodeq
L0'GGL'E€L-  BGLZ YO Jelweld ouioed - 0LOL L 12W0 /L 8102/80/50  ¥sodeq
0928LEL- S5Ol YD 18lwaid ouoed - 0LOL Q0UElSISSY 9jeY 810¢/80/50  wsodaq
GL'66.'Cl- LZ'€98'01- YO Jelwsld ouloed - 0L0OL o9y lueg 8L02/80/50  ¥sodeq
¥6'GE6'C- vy ol YO Jalwaid ouloed - 0LOL z_2uio Z/L 8102/L0/50  ¥sode(
8E°OV6'C- 28 vel YD Jelweld oyioed - 0L0L L laWo z/1L 8L0Z/L0/50  ¥sodaqQ
06'080°¢- A4 YO Jelwald ouoed - 0L0L 30UE)sIssy ajey 8102/20/50  usodeQ
LE'SGL'e- 9€'€9E'C- YD Jelwsld ouoed - 0L0L o9y lueg 8L0T/L0/50  ¥sodeq
10264~ 000 Y Jelwald ouIoed - 0101 TIBYI0 Z/1 8L0Z/LO/S0  ¥sode(
L0264~ 000 YD Jelwald ouioed - 010} | 13yl0 Z/1L 8L0Z/L0/S0  Wsode(
L0261~ GG9l Y9 Jelwald oyioed - 0L0} soue)sissy ajey 8L0Z/LO/SO  ¥sodeq
96808~ 96808~ YD d81wald oyioed - 0101 09y lueg 8L0Z/LO/SO  ¥sodeQ

h._mu__.:ww

Sovel- So'velL- sbi jelo
S0vTL- 16°1G- YO JelWsid yided - 0L0L GO SIUBI ‘Gz ueleAn 0L URD - | # dINI HOVIE VIIAY 0920 1Y S680:4 8L0Z/LL/ISO  ¥sodeqQ
80'99- 80°99- YO Jsiweid oyIoed - 0LOL S0" SWYBIT ‘Gz JeIeAn ‘0L UBD - | # dINI - 81 MdY 8L02/0L/50  wsodeQ

sybi

11°199'C- L17199'C- ulwpy / [elsuag [ejo |
L1199 zZLo- "'YQ Jelwsld ouIoed - 0L0L S3MY JoNpny ray 30NV IvE 8L02Z/LE/SO0  ¥usode(
G9'199'C- 00°GZ6- ""YQ Jelwsld ouioed - 0101 100B Yse) Iswosng wouy 8L0Z/8L/S0  Wsode(
g9'9eL'L- 25118 YD Jelwsid dyoed - 0L0L SO SBIT 'GT JSieM ‘0L UBD - | # dINI HOYAS VIAY 0920 3V S680:4 8L02/LL/IS0  ¥sode(
£1'626- €1'G26- Y9 siwsld dyioed - 010} GO" SIYbIT ‘'Gg JeieM ‘0L UBD - L # dINl - 81 HdV 8L02/0L/SO  usode(

ulupyy |elauas)

souejeg junouwny ydg aleq adf)
pun4 Aq syisodag 81/50/90

JoLISIQ S92IAMBS AjlUnwiwo ) yoesg ejIny



z abed

€5'6%0'L- G50l YO Jalweid ayioed - 010} aouelsissy aley 810Z/L0/S0  ysodaQ
80°990' |- 80°990'L- YD JBIWRld oiioed - OLOL SENFETT 810zZ/L0/S0  usodaq

181BA8

Pe'GLT |- A S1SBAA PIIOS [e10 |
VE'SLT L- pe'GLT L Y0 JBlWald dyIoed - 010 MS 984 8sIyouel 4 SUOROBULOY) BISEAA [lidy 810Z/5z/50  Nsodaq

3)SeM pllog

€OThP'6E-  €0°THY'BE- Aeyues |ejo
€02y 6¢- 000 YD IelWiald lIoed - 0101 ZPY0 2/l 810¢/LE/S0 ysodeQ
£0ehy'6e- 000 YO dsiwBld d4ided - 0LOL L BYO ¢/1 8L0¢/LE/SO ysodag
c€0gri'6e- 000 YD Jsilleld ayided - 0LOL aouelsIssy aley 810¢/1L€/S0 IisodaqQ
€02y 6E- §19G- YD J2lWsid oyided - QLOL J9Y lUEG 810¢/1€/S0 nsodeqg
88'G8¢ 6E- Gl 9g- YD Jsileld dyioed - OLOL 8L/S1/G SO0 # 30 @seay AenieH %0 4SN 810¢/62/50 ysodag
€.'62€6E- 6g’L- YD Jellleld oulded - 0L0L ¢4BUlo g/L 810¢/62/50 ysodag
¥€'82€'6¢- 000 YD IsllBid diioed - 0LOL LIBUlo g/L 810¢/62/50 usodeq
pe'8ce'6e- 000 YD I8lweid oyioed - 0LOL 90uEe]sissy ajey 810¢/62/50 Iisode(
¥€'82E '6¢- §50°80¢- YO J8lweld ajioed - 0LO|L o3y lueg 810¢2/6¢/50 usodsQ
62020 '6¢- 00°0 YD Islllzld oioed - 0LOL ¢ BUlO T/ 810¢/5Z/S0 usodeq
6¢°020'6¢- 00°0 YD Jelllsld ouioed - 010 L 13Ul0 ¢/t 810¢/SZ/S0 usodeq
62°020'6¢- GG'9l YO J8llield ouyIoed - 0LOL 20ue]sissy ajey 8L0¢/9¢/S0 usodag
78'9€0'6¢- 09'vee- YD 1ellizld oiIoed - 0LOL I8y IUES 8L0¢/9¢/S0 ysodaq
veele'se- oLo YD Jeillzld oUI0ed - 0LOL ¢ 8410 2/1 8L02/¥e/S0 ysodaQg
¥ezL8'8e- 00°0 YD Ielwsld oyided - 010} L 1BUl0 2/l 810¢/72/S0 ysodeqg
¥ezlL8'8¢e- 128 YD Jelwsld JyIoed - 0LOL Souejsissy ajey 8L0gHe/IS0 ysodaQ
19028 '8¢- i 6E€8- YD Jsiwald duyioed - 0101 08y IUES 8L0¢e/s0 Jisodag
LL°186'/¢- 0L 6% YD Jsiwsid ayioed - 0LOL ¢ B/Ylo ¢/l 810¢/2¢/s0 usodeqg
1T°0e0'8¢- 000 YD ellleld aiided - 0LOL L 1BYl0 ¢/l 810¢/22/80 ysode(
12°0€0'8¢- Lc8 YD leilieud ouloed - gLOL 90uelsISSY aley 810¢/2z/s0 usodeq
75’820 '8¢€- €8 v0.L- YD IslllBld olioed - 0LOL J8Y lueg 810¢/2z/s0 yisodag
LOpee'Le- Pe'acl- YD J8llisid auioed - 0LOL ¢ J1BUl0 ¢/l 8102/L¢/S0 ysodaq
19°80T .¢- 000 'yo I8lwsld oljioed - 0LO|L L 13Ul0 ¢/l 210¢/12/50 ysodeq
19°80C /¢~ G.°¢8 YD Jeiisld oyioed - 0LOL 2oUElsISSY ajey 810¢/1¢/S0 usodag
A AN TAV Ao ¥ L16'8- YD J8liald ayIoed - 0LO|L 38y IUeS 810¢/1L2/S0 ysode(
G6'6LE'8C- 2869l 'L~ YD Iellisld oiided - 0L0) XV1L d3dNId3S 4YNO 0920 v §680:4 8L0¢/21/S0 nsodag
LGl le- 00°0 YD Jeliald JiIoed - 0LOL ¢B/Ylo T/l 8102/91/50 ysodaqg
ELvSL'Le- 00°0 YD Jelllzld JII0Bd - 0LOL L 1BUI0O /1 8L02/9L/S0 ysodaq
elvGlle- 000 YD Jelliald ayioed - 0L0) aouelsissy ajey 810¢/91/50 ysodag

souejeg unowy ndg owap aleq adA)

810z fel

pun4 Aq sjisodaq 81/50/90

JolISIq S921AI9S Alunwwion yoeag ejiny



¢ abed

50°98¢'9¢- 0L '6¥% YD Jellield duided - 0101 ¢ 84lo ¢/L 810¢/2e/s0 usodeg
Gl Gey'oe- 000 YD dsllizld dyided - 0101 L 1BWyio ¢/t 8L02/ee/s0 ysodag
Gl 'GEV'9E- 8¢8 YD Jelwiald dyioed - 010} a0uelsissy ajey 810¢/ze/s0 usodsq
Ev evy oc- LL'00L }- YD Jeilleld d1ded - 0101 o8y 81 8L0¢/ee/e0 nsodaq
ZEeve ge- Ge'Gel- YD dsilwsld dyided - 00| ¢RI 2/L 8L0zZ/Le/s0  usode(
VI WANA 000 YO Jeillsld dided - 0LOL L4840 2/t 8L0Z/Lz/S0  Wsodag
VAR A GL¢C8 YD Jeiald olioed - 0LOL SoUelsIssy oley 8L0Z/12/50  ¥sode(
z.1°00g'ge- 00GlL.'8- YD Jelliadd OII0Eed - 0LOL 03y J91BAA 8L02/12/50  ¥HsodeQ
2.'685'9¢- £8'68¢ YD Jalwald oyIded - 0L0L GO SIYBIT 'GZ JSIBM ‘0L USD - | # dINI HOYIE VIAY 0940 1V §680:4 8L0Z/LLISO  ¥sode(
68'G6C 9¢- 000 YD Ielliald oyided - 0101 ¢ 184lo ¢/L 8L02/9L/S0  ¥usodeq
68'66¢C 9¢- 000 YO Jelllzld o4IoBd - 010 L 18410 ¢/L 8L02Z/9L/50  ¥usode(
68'G6¢'9¢- 000 YD Jelllzld oyioed - 0LOL 2duejsissy aley 8L02/9L/S0  ¥sode(
68'G6Z 9C- 8C'6€G L~ YD elliald dyioed - 0101 09y Jelepn 8L0Z/9L/50  wsode(
199G, 've- Z26'Gh- YD Ialwald dyoed - 0L0L  "dey opelo( |3 uo [esieAay 08°¢6 $) Isodep yueg 0’8ol 'cl ¢ 0} fpe 8L02/GL/S0  ¥usode(
69°0L.L'Ve- evc- YO Jellisld oyioed - 0101 ¢8I0 2/L 8L0Z/SL/SO  HsodeQ
STAVAV VS 000 YO Jellzld 24I0Bd - 0LOL L1840 ¢/ 8L02/GL/S0  ¥usodeq
9C'L0L've- oL'ee YD lellisld ouloed - 0101 SOUE}SISSY B)ey 8L0T/GL/ISO  ¥sode(
9¢0vL ve- TAA N YD Jeluisld dyided - 0101 09Y I91BM 8L0Z/SL/S0  wsode(
6298 L1~ oceel’L YD Jelllald dyioed - 0LOL 8L/LC/Y - L2/ NOILVOIHHI M¥Vd NVNI NVS 8L/0L/S HOV 8L0Z/¥7L/S0  wsode(
7L LO0'6)- e 06 YD Jellisld diyIoed - 0LOL /P - L2/€ MILVYM - SNOOYLSTY MHVd ALINNIWINOD 8L/0L/S HOY 8L0¢/¥L/SO nsodaq
8 LBE'BL- Z26°0vl YD Jelliald Juided - 0101 8L/LC/Y - LZ/E NILYDIdYI LS INOYH 81/0L/S HOV 8L0Z/vL/IS0 Isoda(
0€°2ES'BL- GE'GL YD Jelllzld d4I0Bd - 0LOL ¢8I0 2/L 8L0Z/¥L/SO  usode(
G9'/09'61- 000 YD Jslwzld dyloed - 0L0| L 12ulo 2/L 8L0Z/YL/SO  usode(
G9'L09'61)- oL'ee YD Jeilladd o4ided - 0LOL 2oUelsIssy ajey 8L0Z/7L/S0  wsode(
GL0v9'6L- 61°L096G- YD Ielliald dyioed - 0101 08y I81BM 8L0Z/¥L/S0  wsode(
9G'ee0'vL- 0z'8cl’L- YD Jellisld 24I0ed - 0LOL 8L/L2IY - L2/€ NOILYDIHHI XYVd NVYNTI NYS 8L0Z/0L/S0  ¥usode(
9€'668'CL- e 06€- YD Jallsld dyldoed - 00| 8L/121v - [T/ 3 1LVYM - SNOOHLSTH MHVd ALINNWINOD 8L02Z/0L/SO  ¥sode(
Z1'505'CL- 26 0vl- YD Jeillzld diioed - 0LOL 8L/L2/Y - L2/€ NILVOIYYI LS 1INOY S 8L02Z/0L/S0  wsode(
0cv9eCL- Ly 0ee- YD Jelliald Jyided - 0101 GO SWBIT ‘ST 181BAN ‘0L USD - | # dINI - 81 HdV 8L02Z/0L/S0  ¥sode(
6L'€E0CL- ¥8'C9 YD Jeillzld diided - 0L0L Z4R4l0 2/1L 8102/20/S0  HsodaQ
£9'960'C1- 65°L¢ YD Jellivld Juided - 0LOL L 18410 /1L 8L02/80/S0  usodeq
cevelel- GGGl YD Jeillzld O4Ided - 0LOL souejsissy sley 8102/80/50 usodag
L20vLCL- 8y 0vi'6- YD Jelliald Jyided - 0LOL 09y I8jep 810¢/80/50 usodaq
62°00L°C- 0L YD dBlliald dyided - 0L0) ¢ By ¢/l 810¢/L0/50 usodaqQ
eLOLL'C EGPEL YD Jeillsld JUIdEd - 0L0L L 20 ¢/1 81L02/L0/50 IsodaQ
9Z'S¥8'T- 8rv.L YD deiwsld dylded - 0101 aouelsissy ey 810¢/L0/50 Isoda(y
v, 616'C L0281~ YD dellwsld dylded - 010} 09y Jajepn 810¢/L0/50 Isodeq
£G6v0'L- 000 YD Jeilisld d4Ioed - 0LOL ¢4RY0 2/ 810¢/1L0/50 ysodaqg
£5°670L- 000 YO Jellisld JyIdEd - 0101 L 20 271 8L0¢/L0/50 ysodag
aojuejeq unowy ydg owsa|y aleq adA
810z Aey
pun4 Aq susodaq 81/50/90

1213S1Q S991AI9S AJUnwwon yoeag e|IAy



¢ abeyd

0L 0LY'L8 0L 0LY'L8- IvLiolL
LG /06'/¢E" LG L06'L¢E- I2IEAA [EJO L
G L06'LE- 000 YD Jsiwlald ayloed - 0LOL ¢ BYlo ¢/1L 8L0e/Le/s0 Jisodag
LG L06'/€E" 000 YD Jeillaud dlided - 0LOL L BYlo ¢/l 810¢/Le/s0 nsodaq
1S L06'L¢C- 000 YD Jslleid Jiided - 0LOL S2UElSISSY SleY 8102/LE/SO yisodag
G L06'LE- 02 ¥S- YO Jeiwsid dyided - 0LOL 28y JBlEM 8L0¢/Le/s0 JisodaQg
le'€g8LE- 0Z v5- YD Je8ilsld ayioed - OLOL 8L/SL/G SO0 # X0 @598y AeAieH Y0 4SN 810¢/62/50 nsodeqg
LL'66L'LE- 6E |- YO Jellsld Juided - 0LOL ¢ 48Ulo ¢/l 8102/62/50 usodaqg
TLlBL'LE- 000 YO I8iweid aylded - 0LOL L BYO 2/ 810¢/62/50 ysodaQ
¢l 161'L¢E" 000 YD Jellleid ouioed - 0LOL B80UElSISSY a)eyY 810¢/6¢2/50 yisodaqg
CL 8L Le- GZeey- YD eleld Juided - 0101 29y JBlepn 8102/62/50 ysode(
L¥'G0E ' LE- 000 UD Jesieid oyioed - 0LOL ¢ By ¢/ 810¢/52/S0 ysodag
L¥'G0E L& 000 YD JelliRid duidoed - 0LOL L 1Bfl0 ¢/L 810¢/5¢/50 usodag
L¥'G0E ' L¢- Gg9l YD elsld anioed - 0101 9oUElsissy a)ey 810¢/Ge/50 nsodag
co'zee Le- go<cle- TTUD Isisid dlioed - 0LOL o8y 181N 210¢/5¢/50 ysodag
LE°60L L€- oL0 YD Jeiulaid oioed - 0LOL ¢ B0 ¢/L 810¢/¥2/50 usodag
Ly'60L L8- 000 YD J8llsid oyioed - 0LOL L IBYo 2/ 8102/v2/50 ysodag
LY'60L'LE- 82’8 YO eleld ouloed - 0LOL 90UE]S|SSY a)ey 8L0¢/7¢/S0 nsodaq
GLLLL 18- 0LLgL- YO Jelweid duidced - 0LOL 99y IS)EM 8L0¢/7¢/s0 ysode(
aosuejeq junowy Hdg IITETTT] aleq adA)
gLoz Aep
pung Aq susodaq 8L/50/90

10143S1Q S321A19S MIunwwon yseay ejIay



L abeyd

Y0'pET L eleller soUBUBUIBIY - Z1G9 81/0S/¥ 08E9Z| UNCoY SieMplEH 80V SIBUIN  £Z0Z  8LOZ/BO/SO 398YD
B6r'86L"L 98'LY sbuljiig Jameg g 181 - 0821 Aewnjy "o BISS|Y ZZB06L LS # %0 4SN %28y 4SN 8L0Z/L0/50 328U
19051 L L9051 L sleolayg - €059 8L/6L/¥ $0/8982 |d9 ‘ou| ‘oyioed Beyuuslg  0zZ0z  8L0Z/E0/SO YoRYD

fejueg

06'806 06'806 sjybr ejoL
06'806 LG 8ee - 0659 £-90959/96.6 #1008 SjybI 15 juoi4 3%9d BLOZ/LZ/S0 PRy
62025 0626 - 0659 0-295£55 12666 # 1008 swbi Aucjon I99d 8LOZ/SO/S0 994D
6¥ LIV 6Y LY - 0659 £-¥869.60690 # 1298 SybI umo | I89d 810Z/£0/50  ¥23yD

syBi

8G°CLB'ZEL 95°€/6'2Z1 ulpYy / (B13Us9) [BI01
85°€/6'22L 00002 SUSUSM - 0419 aulweans gsogy Alyuow wauwfdodeq [eNbld 143 8LOZ/LE/SO  ¥o°uD
86°€2.'Z8L 99'¢Z 1SUY Pd 00 SH3d - 9625 BL/LE/S - OL/G sy waisAg uswiainey seakodwg olland 143 8LOZ/LE/S0  ¥98yD
Z6'6¥L 221 09641 Auige SY3ad - 0622 BL/LE/G - 9L/G Nsy  walsAg juslaliey seshojldwI ognd 143 gL0Z/LESD  WoRuD
zenle'eel 1691 ASUY Pd 00 SYAd - 9525 BLIGL/G - LIG NSy wajsAg uslaley seaholdwg olgnd 143 8LOZ/LE/SO  ¥oeyD
Lbess'zel 9£'651 ANiigelT SH3d - 0522 SLIGLIG - LG NSy weishAg ualwalay seskoidw ognd 143 BLOZ/LE/SO  WP8YD
60'86£'221 €85 sy Pd 00 SH3d - 9526 SLI0E/F - 9LiF NS WwesAg Jualwaiyey seskoldwg ongnd 143 gL0Z/IE/S0  Mo8uD
z1'Z6E'ZEL 96061 Anger sg3ad - 0522 8L/0S/Y - 9L/7 SUN weyshg juswaiey seskoidwz ongnd 143 gLOZ/IE/S0  N28YD
9/°102'221 08°9¢ abejsod g seddng 200 - 0719 L0 JULIBISIA 810Z/0E/S0  Mo8uD
96'vLL'2ZL 18'v¢ afieisod g selddng s0ul0 - 0719 uozewy 8L0Z/6Z/50  P8UD
607051221 89'802 abejsod g seiddng @00 - 0719 BL/BZ/S OZBE AUl “AU| ‘ou| ‘seibojouyoa) eAne2ID  0b0Z  BLOZ/EZ/SO  M9BUD
L L6 LEL 5/'819 Buluesl - 0gl9 9 - UsWasinquiay (ejoH sAeq aaneisiba yaso sejedossy g uuewabey gg0z  810Z/62/50  398UD
99°zZze' 2L 00005'G IND 10GET 19BHUOYD - 9059 ZZOL "AUI 810Z ‘WS Ael - wic L Aepy sajeossy g uuewebey g0z 8L0Z/62/S0  ¥o8uD
99°228'S1L 00'6/2 Bununoooy - Zo1L9 WPNY - 8L/1Z/G 8781 ‘AU| Budeaxyoog eibug MIN 9802 8L0Z/SZ/SO H98UD
99'/¥G'GLL 00'L/S°L6 JogeT 0enUCD alld |BD - 0099 CUIBNUUY WSS pUZ 81L0gZ |uUNr - Uel uoljaaiold a4 juswpedag au4 QD 0TS #E0Z  BLOZ/LZ/ST  98UD
99'9/6'€Z 00051 SOUBUBUIBY - Z¥SO “HIS sinT ues Q| @oueusiulely sdeospuen ‘ou ‘Buidedspue yoaj-0ld  zE0Z  BLOZ/LT/SO  OBYUD
99°928'€Z 0529l SOUBURIUIBI - 2959 8102 ludy - souBUBUIB 32O ‘00 Buiues|) supse0d 620z 8LOZ/SL/SO  d9RUD
91v98'ce 05291 20UBUBIUIBIY - 2759 8102 024 - eouBUSUIRYY 2910 '0p Bulues|g sulpse0n  BZ0Z  810Z/SL/SO WoRUD
99°106'€Z G666 jousa| / suoydela] - 6859 LLGEE00860015¥28 # 199V JsUBYD 143 8L0Z/GL/SO  ¥98UD
LI L0E'ET 00'000's 41v1 - 0501 JO0€ 4|y 03 14X} 1% 01 J8ysuel | 8L0Z/FL/S0  MP8YD
L2 L0E'gL 000 “elIAY Wiepy g ‘day ‘dibg - pzg9 siiedal sepndwos sisindwog 98] D 143 8LOZ/OL/SO  ¥oeuD
L2 19Z'8l 00'6/¢ jebe - 6g19 sbuneay Jeinbey puany zyss g Aesdiug  zzoz  BLOZ/BO/SO  MoBUD
1298841 0008 |eBa1 - 6gl9 Keigr men zjeg g Aesdiys ZZoz  810Z/BO/SO M98uD
1290821 00501 |eBa1 - 6g19 malnsy epuaby zyeg g Aesdiugs  zz0Z  810Z/BO/SO  do8yD
LLLOL 2L 00'00§'G IND logeT J9BNuOY - 9059 2107 ‘Wzt Aew - sz |udy sajepossy g uuewsbey  1zoz  910Z/60/S0 ¥92YD
L2oz'zeL 66'71 abejsod g seddng 200 - 0¥19 LoD aqopy 8L0Z/G0/S0  YI8yD
2,981zl 0002 Buiuies) - o919 BIY g '0U7 'slad sy 'peig  1eidey) Awnod odsigo sinT ues yaso 810Z/¥0/G0  P8YD
ZL99L'ZL 00002 SUSGSM - 0419 auljweans gsogy Alyuow swhoidag eyBIQ 143 8LOZ/SO/S0  oRUD
ZL'996'LL 00002 SNSqeMn - 0419 aulweans gsogy Alyuow wewdhodag eyBla 143 910Z/E0/S0  ¥o8YD
z.°992'LL 8%l abejsod g seyddns 2040 - 0719 siyoed pieog 80IAI8G |B1S0d SN 8102/0/50  ¥%84D
067 LG LL 00'5.2 Bununoooy - 2019 8LILIG GEGL AU| Buideayyoog a1Bug PHIN - 6102 8L0Z/S0O/SO 3o8yD
06927 L1 59882 "84 pIed Wpal) JUeydIsly - 00LS 2s1Q LOLIN pieyueg 810Z/20/S0  98uD
gz8gl'LL 05 vy “elAY e g dey dibg - pzgg snedai sapndwoo sigindwog 98] |8 210Z/20/50  98uD
SLERLLL G/ EvE Bupunoooy - zoL9 8L/vely 1281 ‘Au| Buideayyoog siBug PPN 8102 8L0Z/LO/S0  MouD
00°008°0L 00002 a)sqeM - 0419 aullweans gsogy Alyjuow uswhodeq eyBia 143 QLOZ/LO/SO MoBYD
00°009'0L 00°009'0L “dinb3 |eyded ulwpy UsD - pZZ8  UBS 00} WRISAS DVAH 81/S2/Y 8LGZR0L PR AUl BuneaH oyioed  LL0Z  810Z/LO/SO 98UD

ulwpy / [eJausn

asueleg unowy unosoy owsay awen wnn ajeq adf)
210z fep

SUN022y/M pund Aq s323yo 81/50/90

Jousiqg s99IAIaS Aunwiwon) yoeag eliay



Z abeg

6%'686'89L 67'686'891 V1oL

ze8el'y zeeTL'y 121EA0 [BJO L
zeeel'y 0Z'+S I9 Jomag 9 JRIepn - 0821 G1'9S § M 0Z'¥S $ @599y AanieH GOOL # %2 4SN 39340 4SN 8L0Z/52/50  ®o8yD
ZL'vi9't 0z'es s[ediwayd - £069 L2691V 81BN SEDIWBYD ou] ‘awebeuepy soinosey pinj4 LE0Z  8L0Z/9L/S0  ¥o8uD
Z6°029't 00°G.S'v 8 O JogeT 19BAUOD - GOGY 16691 4# Aul sdQ |udy ‘ouj ‘swebeuepy) soinosey pinjd LE0Z  81L0Z/9L/S0  Yo8uD
Z6'Sh Z6'SY sBuiig 1amag 9 121epn - 0821 Aeunpy Y eIsalY 226061 LIS # 32 4SN 98U 4SN 8L0OZ/LO/SO  ¥o24yD

PEY1:1 T

89'8.E'0F 69'8.8'0F fejues |ejo
69'8.8'0% 00'svE'L BupueH spijos - 0859 21/8/G Buliney sisepn PIOS ££88G AU ‘oul 'spasds  BEOZ  8LOZ/BZISO  MIIYD
69°€E1L'6E LEVGL 1swielu) / suoydsial - 6859 S ¥06 9116565 G08 # 1298 181Y 8L0Z/BE/SO  d28yD
Z£°616'8E 09'8. Jauieluy / suoydejal - 6859 0219 619.-G6S 508 # Jooe 1%1v 8L0Z/62/50  o8yD
Z/'006'8€ 5195 lamag g ISlep - 0BZL U G195 § M 0Z'vS § @seay AsnieH GO0 # M9 SN Ho8YD 4SN 8L0z/52/50  328yn
1G¥¥8'8E L9°0GL'L s|ealwayd - €059 8L/E/G 6YG668Z |dg ‘ouj ‘oyioed Bejuuslg  ge0z  8LOZ/CTISO  9RYD
96'¢69'LE 05 aL’L s|ealWwBsyg - €059 8L/0L/S LGGRBYZ Id9 ‘ou| ‘oyioed Bejuualg  5g0z  BLOZ/STISO  oRYD
9%'60G'9¢ LL 4681 <0659 7R PIE 0-95Z¥S008EY # 100€ Ue|d JRIBAA BISEA I%9d BLOZ/EZISO  ¥98YD
GE'ZLO'PE ¥0'6% - 0659 Z-88ZZEYREEY #H00e UoneIs Y 3%9d 8L0Z/LZ/SO  ¥o8YD
L£'€95'vE ¥6'¥E2'Z Iny-jutepy g -dey “dinb3 - 2259 sanleA ¥a3YD sasudisuz uosnBiey  €e0z  BLOZ/LZ/SO  0RUD
1882828 €808 Jauia| f suoydele] - 6859 jaulalu| GBBO X # j00e 181V BLOZ/BLISO  ¥98YD
WA TATAY 0Z'9vs'L “e|ay el g dey dibg - vzg9 Z 169 UOREIS P Juanjju) ‘oul 'juswsbeuely 80In0say PINI4 LEOZ  BL0Z/OL/SO  NI8YD
¥£°102'08 82'989 “liag-uiely g tdey dinb3g - zzso 8/89 M lle4 Wiy duungd juanju| ‘Ou| juswaeBeueyy soinosay PNl LEOZ  8L0Z/9L/SO ¥oeyD
90°'610'0¢ 8Z'91L'L TEIAY WUl g dey dibg - $zgg £889 | MW# LWejshg uopos)jog -abeng Jamod oul 'juswebeuepy a2in0saY PINI4 LEOZ  8LOZ/OLSO  WI8YD
8/°862'82 00'05¢ suUed sieds [eanUD - LG9 PZLOLINE 18T SHed aledg |eolu) 9 aoueldwon ‘oul luswoabeueyy soinosay PINI4 LE0Z  8LOZ/OL/SO W28YUD
81°8¥6'L2 9004 sa||ddng Buneiedo - 0559 Zr69Lv# Jojdwes ajisodwo) 'ou| juswabeueyy soInosay PNl L£0Z  8L0Z/9L/SOD ¥oeuD
2L818'42 gzzel'sl I8 O J0gET JoBNJUOD - G0G9 L6691 ¢ 'Au| sdO |udy 'ou| Juswabeuely soinosey pINl4  LEOZ  810Z/OL/SO WP8UD
9p 9L vl 00°G. s994 R sjwiad - G669 81/11/G 82815 "Au| Bunsa) mojpjoeg Mopoeg UIN QE0Z  8LOZ/SLISD  MoayD
9F LL0'PL 89°¢r0'L s|eolwayy - €059 81/92/¥ 50.8892 Id9 ‘ou| ‘oyioed Bejuualg  g9z0z  9L0Z/B0/S0 MoeyD
8/'/Z0'EL 05%18'6 S1S2L geT . 0¥59 T [enuuy) g1/G/G Juswsiels oLy “Auj Buisa) gen ‘oul ‘leandleuy Jseog suoleqY  /Z0Z  8L0Z/B0/SO  HP8YD
gz elz'e €461 - 0659 18)sdwing pA Z soineg AejiueS AUNOD LINOS  9Z0Z  8L0Z/60/S0  98yD
§5'€60'E 0082’1 Buiipuey spios - 0gg9 81/L1/y BulineH sisep plos 9zZ/8G ‘Au| oul 'speads  GzOZ  9L0Z/60/S0  MosyuD
55’8081 15785 “UEJIAY Ui g "dey dibg . pzeg shong lopusp ousiq Jogqiey sinpues Wod  $Z0Z  8L0Z/B0/S0 MoRYD

aosuejeg nowy UNO22Y owsap awep WNN ajeq adA)
8L0Z Aep

S1UNo22y/Mm pun4 Aqg sy29yn 8L/50/90

1oL3SIq S901AI9S AHUNWILWIOD YoBag BlIAY






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

ME MORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors

! \.i.
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager fﬁ}“
DATE: June 13th, 2018

SUBJECT:  General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee and Advisory Committee

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on Wednesday, May 9, 2018, at the Arroyo
Grande City Hall offices. The Meeting Agenda and materials are attached to this report. As of this
writing Lopez Lake is at an elevation of 490 feet, 50.5% capacity and has approximately 24,900 acre
feet of water in storage (about 600 acre feet less than a month ago).

Staff is happy to report that the State Department of Water Resources sent the attached May 21, 2018
Notice that advises that the Department is increasing the projected State Water Project supplies from
30% to 35% of the Table A Initial Request. This increases the delivery amount of 8,750 Acre Feet for
the County Flood Control District. The Avila Beach CSD allocation will be 35 AF, plus an additional
35 AF from our drought buffer, for a total of 70 AF. Staff does not anticipate any reductions in the Lake
Lopez allocations this year so the District will have a total allocation of approximately 133 AF this year.
Recall that the District’s average annual water use is approximately 80 acre-feet per year.

We will likely take a higher percentage of State Water this year and store our Lopez allotment in the
lake to hedge our bets against a lower that normal local winter rain season. SLO County Public Works
Department staff estimate that Lake Lopez storage will get down to approximately 20,000 acre-feet by
early 2019, depending the early winter rainfall amounts. If storage does fall below 20,000 acre-feet it
may again trigger the Low Level Response Plan.

The Zone 3 Advisory Committee met on Thursday May 17, the Pismo Beach Counsel Chambers. The
Meeting agenda is provided as an attachment.

California Special District Association (CSDA) Legislative Days

On May 22 and 23, the CSDA hosted the annual Legislative Days Conference in Sacramento. As an
attendance incentive, CSDA offered a free registration for the Affiliated Chapter President or Vice
President. San Luis Obispo chapter president Marshall Ochylski could not attend so I attended as the
Chapter Vice President. The conference included a combination of workshops, a Legislative briefing
and Capital Office visits with legislators and their staff. The Agenda for the meeling is provided as an
attachment to this report. CSDA legislative staff provided three priorities to discuss with our legislators.
Those priorities included Senate Bill 929 (McGuire), Assembly Bill 2065 (Ting) and Assembly Bill
3037 (Chiu).




SB 929 is being sponsored by CSDA and essentially establishes the requirements for all CSDs to
maintain a website and provide a minimum amount of information on the website. The CSDA wanted
to get out in front of this transparency issue and thought that they could best control the requirements by
sponsoring the bill. This bill has little or no opposition and will likely be adopted.

AB 2065 requires special districts and local agencies to offer the right of first refusal to affordable
housing developers, schools and parks before selling leasing or otherwise conveying their land. CSDA’s
position on this bill is currently “oppose unless amended™ and they are currently working with the author
on amendments.

AB 3037 Revives redevelopment agencies (RDAs) that would borrow against the property tax growth or
tax increment of all local agencies in the affected area including special districts and schools, to provide
funding for community redevelopment and affordable housing. CSDA’s position on this bill is currently
“oppose unless amended™ and they are currently working with the author on amendments. Governor
Brown is opposed to this bill (since he was instrumental in eliminating RDAs in 2014) and if passed this
legislative session he would likely veto it. However, CSDA legislative staff anticipates there will be a
number of bills with the theme of affordable housing in the next legislative session including this one.

I was part of the Legislative Group 16 and we visited: Tobias Uptain-Villa, Legislative Aide to District
17 Senator Bill Monning; Assembly Member Anna Caballero, from District 30; and Christopher
Finarelli, Chief of Staff for Assembly Member Jordan Cunningham (District 30).

On Wednesday I attended an in-depth breakout session on Public Works and Facilities that focused on
prevailing wage updates, challenges and possible changes. The presenter focused on the changes
required by SB 96 regarding filing thresholds and deadlines, potential penalties and project cost
thresholds.

I found the workshop worthwhile and informative and would encourage Board members to attend a
future Legislative Days Workshop, especially if you want to get a feel for “how the sausage is made™ in
Sacramento. I would like to thank the Board for supporting my attendance.

Water and Sewer Billing Issue

We received an email from a customer suggesting that the Board provide a means to separate the water
used for landscaping from showing up as a sewage charge on their utilities bill. The District’s current
rate model assumes all water that goes through the meter ends up going to the wastewater treatment
plant. This is true in most cases in Avila Beach because very few customers use water for landscape
irrigation. The businesses that have irrigated landscape typically have installed a separate landscape
meter. They are not assessed a sewer charge for the water that goes through the landscape meter.
Several local District’s and Cities have addressed this issue by establishing a “baseline”™ non-irrigation
water use amount in the winter months and then use that amount as the average monthly sewage
discharge amount throughout the year. This would be a good topic to explore as part of updating the
water and sewer rates




ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Wednesday May 9, 2018
9:30-11:30 AM
ARROYO GRANDE CITY HALL

300 BRANCH STREET
2" Fl OOR CONFERENCE ROOM

Agenda

1. Announcements All
e Stormwater Resources Grant Match —
Agreement with City of AG

2. General Operations and Water Report Jill Ogren, PW
e April Monthly Operations Report
e Lopez Dam Storage Projections

3. FY 17-18 Budget Update Kristi Smith, PW Finance

4. Capital Improvement Projects — Jill
e Current Projects Update

5. LRRP - Final Draft of Revisions Dan Heimel, WSC, Inc.

6. Contract Changes — Update Jill

7. Agenda items next month? All
|

Attachments to be emailed prior to the meeting:

A. April Monthly Operations Report

B. April Summary Notes

C. Lopez Reservoir Storage Projections
D. Capital Improvement Project Update

Next Meeting Date June 13, 2018




VI.

VII.

VIII.

Xl.

ZONE 3 ADVISORY COMMITTEE

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

AGENDA

Thursday, May 17, 2018 6:30 P.M.
City of Pismo Beach Council Chambers
760 Mattie Rd., Pismo Beach, CA 93449

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items

that are not on the Agenda

. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES OF MARCH 22, 2018

OPERATIONS REPORT
A. Water Plant Operations, Reservoir Storage, Downstream Releases

B. Projected Reservoir Levels
C. March & April Monthly Operations Report

INFORMATION ITEMS

A. Climate Update

B. Santa Maria Groundwater Basin Modeling Update
C. Lopez Spillway Assessment Update

D. 3rd Quarter FY 17/18 Budget Status Update

CAPITAL PROJECTS UPDATE
A. Bi-Monthly Update

ACTION ITEMS (No Subsequent Board of Supervisors Action Required)

ACTION ITEMS (Board of Supervisors Action is Subsequently Required)

A. Stormwater Resources Planning Grant — Cost sharing Agreement with City of
Arroyo Grande

B. Cloudseeding Letter of Support - DRAFT

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
A. Lopez Lake Safe Yield
B. Cloud Seeding

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

Next Regular Meeting is Tentatively Scheduled for
Thursday, July 19, 2018 at 6:30 PM at Oceano Community Services District
Agendas accessible online at SLOCountyWater.org




Iv.

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL
AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
ZONE 3 ADVISORY COMMITTEE
DRAFT MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY MARCH 22, 2018

Call to Order and Roll Call -- The Zone 3 Advisory Committee Meeting was called to
order at 6:35 PM at the City of Arroyo Grande Council Chambers by Committee Chair
and Agriculture Representative, Vard lkeda.

County Public Works Department Utilities Division Program Manager and Secretary to
the Zone 3 Advisory Committee, Andrea Montes, called roll. Members in attendance

were!

® Jim Garing, Representative at Large

) Brad Hagemann, Avila Beach Community Services District
® Jim Hill, City of Arroyo Grande

. Vard lkeda, Chair and Agriculture Representative

° Jeff Lee, City of Grover Beach

Public Comment -- Ms. Montes introduced County Department of Public Works' new
Utilities Division Manager, Ron Munds, who has experience working with the City of
San Luis Obispo Utilities Department as well as Water Systems Consulting (WSC).
Ron expressed his excitement in bringing his years of experience of working with the
City and water related issues to the County and Zone 3.

Approval of Meeting Minutes of January 18, 2018 -- Member Garing motioned
approval; Member Hill second. All approved the minutes.

Operations Report

A. Water Plant Operations, Reservoir Storage, Downstream Releases -- Ms.
Montes indicated the Lopez Lake elevation was 490.79 feet. Storage was 25,428.80
acre-feet (AF), which is 51.5% capacity. Rainfall to date, since July 1, 2018, was 11.03
inches. Plant production was 3.5 million gallons per day (MGD). Downstream release
was 2.5 MGD. State Water was 0.725 MGD.

No public comment was given.

B. Projected Reservoir Levels -- Jill Ogren, County Public Works Ultilities Division
Hydraulic Engineer, indicated a total of 44 AF of State Water was received during the
month of February due in part to tule plant removal of the Lopez Terminal Reservoir,
which required the Lopez Water Treatment Plant to be shut down and State Water to
be delivered in lieu of Lopez Water.

Ms. Ogren indicated the Lopez Dam received a total of 4.0 inches of rainfall from
March's storm, which equated to 1.22 feet, which is 738 AF.

Ms. Ogren further indicated the Lopez Reservoir level was at 25,500 AF and the Lopez
Reservoir level could hit 20,000 AF in January or February of 2019 without rainfall
between now and then,

Item Il

Page 2 of 28



No public comment was given.

Information ltems
A. Climate Update -- Ms. Montes indicated that according to the United States

Drought Monitor, the abnormally dry conditions San Luis Obispo County is
experiences has spread throughout southern California. According to National
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, the temperature forecast for March was
below average. There was above average rainfall forecasted for March.

No public comment was given.

B. Groundwater Levels -- County Public Works Water Resources Division Engineer,

Ray Dienzo, presented an overview of the website,
https:/WR.SLOCountyWater.org/home.php which displays rainfall, streams, reservoir
and groundwater levels. Mr. Dienzo highlighted the

“dashboard” features that displays running 24-hour data specifically for the South San
Luis Obispo County area. Mr. Dienzo indicated the groundwater levels are measured
only during the months of April (after seasonal rain) and October (after seasonal
irrigation). Although property owners’ groundwater levels are confidential, the data is
aggregated into geographical areas, such as groundwater basins or sub-basins.

C. Cloud Seeding Update -- Mr. Dienzo presented a brief update on proposed cloud
seeding for Lopez Reservoir and Salinas Reservoir to produce additional water for
both. He indicated a 30-day public review of the Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration
summarizing cloud seeding closed on March 20, 2018, The Final Mitigated Negative
Declaration to the County Board of Supervisors (BOS) will be presented to the BOS at
the June 19, 2018 BOS Meeting. If approved, further recommendations will be
presented to the BOS on how to move forward, including a budget and detailed
operations plan. The Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration can be viewed at:
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Current-Public-Works-
Projects/Winter-Cloud-Seeding-Program-for-Lopez-Lake-and-Sa.aspx

If the BOS approves cloud seeding, Mr. Dienzo indicated the cloud seeding program
could begin via ground and air as soon as next rain season, producing an estimated
10 to 15% (or 3,000 to 6,000 AF) more water in the Lopez Lake and Salinas
Reservoirs, as well as water added to streams and groundwater.

D. LRRP (Low Reservoir Response Plan) Update -- The Low Reservoir Response
Plan (LRRP) is implemented when the amount of water in storage within the Lopez
Reservoir drops below 20,000 AF. Ms. Ogren indicated the San Luis Obispo County
Flood Control Zone 3 Water Contractors have been operating under the LRRP since
April 2015. However, in spring 2017, the Lopez Reservoir level was above 20,000 AF
and for a brief period, Zone 3 Contractors did not operate under the LRRP. In August
2017, Zone 3 Contractors desired to retroactively remain under the LRRP due to
continuing drought concerns and concerns the reservoir storage would fall to or below
the 20,000 AF trigger. The BOS agreed to this and discussion has focused on what
should determine whether the LRRP is triggered, how water storage is calculated
under the LRRP and how to best move forward with the LRRP or leave it to meet Zone
3 Contractors’ water needs. Ms. Ogren indicated Water Systems Consulting (WSC)
has been hired to discuss ideas and proposed changes related to the LRRP. According

Item Il
Page 3 of 28



VI,

to Ms. Ogren, any changes will be brought to the Flood Control Zone 3 Advisory
Committee for recommendation to take to the BOS.

E. Update on the Lopez Spiliway Assessment -- Ms. Ogren gave an update of the
Department of Water Resources (DWRs’) Division Safety of Dams (DSODs) required
assessment of the Lopez Spillway.

Ms. Ogren indicated the Request for Proposal was completed and put out to bid.
According to Ms, Ogren, seven (7) firms were present at the job walk-thru and the
contract will be awarded in May 2018. She further indicated the final assessment report
could be completed in December 2018.

F. 2" Quarter FY 17/18 Budget Status Update -- County Public Works Finance
Division and Flood Control Zone 3 Accountant, Kristi Smith, distributed the 2™ Quarter
Fiscal Year 2017/18 (FY 17/18) Budget for Flood Control Zone 3 for the period of July
1 through December 31, 2017. Expenses through December 31, 2017 totaled 36% of
the annual FY budget.

Ms. Smith reviewed graphs and indicated at 50% of the FY:

e the first graph displayed Routine Operations and Maintenance (O&M) costs and
demonstrated 46% of the OM budget had been spent, resulting in an available
balance of $2.0 million for the remainder of the FY, ending June 30, 2018;

» the second graph displayed Non-Routine O&M costs and demonstrated 15% of
the Non-Routine O&M budget had been spent, resulting in an available balance
of $507,000 for the remainder of the FY: and

« the third graph displayed Capital Outlay costs and demonstrated at 50 percent of
the year, 13% of the budget had been spent, resuiting in an available balance of
$1 million for the remainder of the FY.

Ms. Smith indicated all Zone 3 agencies are current with payments.
No public comment was given.

Capital Projects Update
A. Bi-Monthly Update -- Ms. Ogren presented a brief update of the Capital Projects

listed below.

Equipment Audit & Replacement Project -- This is an ongoing project as part of
Public Works' 20-year outlook which allows staff to be proactive rather than reactive
and includes regular inspections and replacement of equipment.

Spillway Assessment -- The Draft Request for Proposal was distributed.

Lopez Dam & Terminal Dam Hazard Classification -- The draft inundation maps for
the both dams were submitted to the DSOD for review.

Structural Assessment of Terminal Reservoir -- Contract was with consuitant.
Fault Zone Assessment Left Abutment -- Contract was with consultant.
Equipment Storage at Lopez Water Treatment Plant -- Quotes were requested.

Lopez Water Treatment Plant Safety Upgrades -- Upgrades were made in response
to a 2016 safety assessment at the Plant.

Item Il

Page 4 of 28



VIL.

VIIL.

Domestic and Fire Tanks Repair at Lopez Water Treatment Plant -- Quotes were
received.

Ammonia Analyzer -- Purchased and awaiting delivery.
Rebuild Membrane Feed Pumps -- Coordinating pump removal.

Turnout Meter Replacement -- Meters were ordered and installation date is being
scheduled.

Tule Removal -- Project was completed in February 2018.
No public comment was given.

Action Items (No Subsequent Board of Supervisors Action Required)
None discussed.

Action Iltems (Board of Supervisors Action is Subsequently Required)
A. Endorse Fiscal Year 18/19 Proposed Budget -- Ms. Smith presented the Budget
Review Process detailed below.

¢ In December 2017, Non-Routine and Capital Outlay projects were identified and
prioritized with the Flood Control Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC).

e InJanuary 2018, budgets were distributed to the Zone 3 Advisory Committee.

e In February, budgets were distributed to the TAC and Ms. Smith met with the Zone
3 Finance Committee comprised of representatives from Zone 3 agencies.

« Ms. Smith further indicated, the budget would go to the BOS in June for review
and approval, following the Advisory Committee’s endorsement.

Per Ms. Smith, the overall billings for next year will increase 2.9% from FY 17/18
Budget.

¢ Routine O&M increased by 4.3% due to several reasons. Approximately $81,000
was budgeted for a new Public Works Department Automation Specialist [l to work
on Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) issues. There was a
$30,000 increase in staff time due to separation of water and wastewater duties.
Lopez Water Treatment Plant Staff is now able to focus on water only, therefore
labor costs will increase. $25,000 was included for consultant work on the Quagga
Mussel Response Plan Update.

= Non-Routine O&M and Capital Outlay combined increased by 8.6%. The Non-
Routine O&M'’s increase was due to a lower than normal number of items included
in the FY 16/17 budget.

e Capital Outlay was reduced to $505,000 from $550,000. This is due to the TAC's
prioritization of Non-Routine projects versus Capital Outlay.

¢ No contractor funded reserves were included in the FY 18/19 budget.

e Debt Service dropped by 4% and remains consistent until the bonds are paid off
or refinanced. Ms. Smith indicated she would send a five-year plan to the Zone 3
agencies.

In reviewing labor hours charged to Zone 3 for the last 10 years, Ms. Smith noted labor
hours far FY 07/08 were the highest due to startup of the Lopez Water Treatment Plant

Iltem Il
Page 5 of 28



(LWTP). She indicated labor hours have recently increased since LWTP staff is able
to focus only on Lopez Water versus Lopez Water and wastewater operations.

No public comment was given.
Ms. Smith asked for the Committee’s endorsement of the proposed FY18/19 Budget.

Member Garing motioned endorsement of the budget; Member Hill second. All
approved. Motion passed. The proposed Fiscal Year 18/19 Flood Control Zone 3
Budget received endorsement from the Advisory Committee.

B. Declaration of Surplus Water -- Ms. Ogren indicated each year surplus water is
declared in accordance with the Zone 3 Water Supply Contract. She explained
“surplus water” is based on the difference between what Zone 3 agencies actually took
and their respective water entitlements: and the difference between the downstream
releases of 4,200 AF and what was actually released. The estimated surplus water
total, not including March deliveries, was 1,160 AF. The cost of the water was $66.71
per AF. The estimated 1,160 AF of surplus water is made available to Zone 3 agencies
based on their percentage written in the Water Supply Contract and comes in the form
of a credit.

Ms. Ogren indicated she planned to take the Declaration of Surplus Water to the BOS
on May 15, 2018 and asked for a recommendation from the Advisory Committee that
the BOS declare surplus water. Member Hill motioned endorsement of the
recommendation. Member Lee second. All approved. Motion passed.

IX. Future Agenda ltems

A. Lopez Lake Safe Yield -- “Safe Yield" is the amount of water that can be safely used
each year without the Lopez Reservoir going below the minimum pool. By utilizing
rainfall and hydrology history since 1969, modeling is currently being configured and
will demonstrate what the Reservoir will look like if all water entitlements were
distributed to participating agencies. Committee will receive update following model
completion.

B. Cloud Seeding -- Will receive update following June BOS date.

Xl. Committee Member Comments -- Chairman lkeda asked for Santa Maria
Groundwater Basin Modeling to be placed under “Future Agenda Items”. Ms. Montes
indicated she would reach out to Dan Heimel with WSC for an update at the May 17,
2018 Zone 3 Advisory Committee meeting.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:02 PM

Respectfully Submitted,

Andrea M Montes
County of San Luis Obispo Public Works Department

Item [l
Page 6 of 28



(1) uoneydidaid Ajyiuow

ot

[4)

i

87 Jo £ 93eq

310N

910Z/1/8
910z/T/L

g Al wajj
‘uoieiodens pue ‘||ejulel ‘SISE|RI WEIIISUMOp pue
[edI2IUNW 9T/ST pUB ST /§T S1E3 31BN UO paseq sl uoi1aafold 2981015
aeq
= = = [ = = - = =
gy L B 2 N EE 2w 2 o doe ey s N R D 8 oY b s W N e 5 B
b= = = I = = = = = = - = = = = = = = = = = = - i = = I =
ha et (o) [l L) M [ L) [ Lnd Ll [ L) 2] L P g L] ] %) e b [l tl (%) [l J ] (2] [ g [l ] [A%)
=2 [} =] o Q (=] = =] = [=] =] (=] [} = o o (=] o o =] f=] o = = (=] o (=] = = =] (=] = o =]
= =3 = P = = = = = = = = = = [ [ (= = = = = (= = = = = =t = = = =
(=] w w o w o (=] oa (=1} oo oo =] o oa oo oa o g ~l ~l -4 =l ~ ~ -~ = -l b ~ =l o o o L=a]
( ) P
; 800 . |
Janohue) ofm afeiols zT0 0 120 vZo |
AV 000'0T = = =
3Besn)s papslold — = | :
FHRI0IS [ENITY s _ 18T
ILEY] "
uoneldizald |enyly _ 05z g
paleulR |
dH¥
e o o = it T -
S
—
S
Y
.
™

NOILO3I0Yd IDVHOLS HIOAY3SIY 73401

P71

0o

0'000°s

0'000°0T

0'000'ST

0'000'0¢

0'000'sZ

0°'000'0€

0°000's€E

0'000'0Y

(4v) agetois



State of California DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES California Natural Resources Agency
CALIFORNIA STATE WATER PROJECT

Date: MAY 2 1 2018
Number: 18-05

Subject: 2018 State Water Project Allocation Increase — 35 Percent

From: ?ﬁ%;(l)/\/(_/‘[ﬁm_..#‘ (;_a { \k,- ““\ L Q\‘ii}ﬂi“‘x

Joel Ledesma
Deputy Director, State Water Project
Department of Water Resources

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) is increasing the allocation of 2018
State Water Project (SWP) water for long-term contractors from 1,268,724 acre-feet
to 1,481,685 acre-feet. Based on the recent precipitation, runoff, and current water
supply condition, SWP supplies are projected to be 35 percent of most SWP
contractors' 2018 requested Table A amounts, which totals 4,172,786 acre-feet.
Attached is the revised 2018 SWP 35 percent allocation table.

This allocation increase is made consistent with the long-term water supply
contracts and public policy. DWR’s approval considered several factors
including existing storage in SWP conservation reservoirs, SWP operational
regulatory constraints, and the 2018 contractor demands. DWR may revise
the allocation and subsequent allocations if warranted by the year's developing
hydrologic and water supply conditions.

To develop the new 35 percent schedule, DWR will scale up the current long-
term SWP contractors’ 30 percent schedules that were submitted in

October 2017 (as part of their initial request), unless a contractor submits an
updated schedule. DWR will send the approved monthly water delivery
schedules to the long-term SWP contractors.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact
Pedro Villalobos, Chief, State Water Project Analysis Office, at
(916) 653-4313.

Attachment

DWR 9625 (Rev. 3/12) Page 1 of 1



2018 STATE WATER PROJECT ALLOCATION

(ACRE-FEET)
PERCENT
INITIAL
INITIAL APPROVED
TABLE A REQUEST
SWP CONTRACTORS REQUEST ALLOCATION APPROVED
(3)(2)
(1) (2) (3) (4)
FEATHER RIVER
County of Butte 27,500 27,500 17,875 65%
Plumas County FC&WCD 2,700 2,700 945 35%
City of Yuba City J....e800 | 9600 4,800 50%
Subtotal 39,800 39,800 23,620
NORTH BAY
Napa County FC&WCD 29,025 29,025 14,513 50%
Solano County WA 47756 47,756 23,878 __50%
. Subtotal 76,781 76,781 38,391
SOUTH BAY
Alameda County FC&WCD, Zone 7 80,619 80,619 28,217 35%
Alameda County WD 42,000 42,000 14,700 35%
Santa Clara Valley WD | 100,000 100,000 35,000 _35%
Subtotal 222,619 222,619 77,917
SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY
Oak Flat WD 5,700 5,700 1,995 35%
County of Kings 9,305 9,305 3257 35%
Dudley Ridge WD 45,350 45,350 15,873 35%
Empire West Side ID 3,000 3,000 1,050 35%
Kern County WA 982,730 982,730 343,956 35%
Tulare Lake Basin WSD 87,471 87,471 306156 | 35%
Subtotal] 1,133,556 1,133,556 396,746
CENTRAL COASTAL
San Luis Obispo County FC&WCD 25,000 25,000 8,750 35%
Santa Barbara County FC&WCD 45,486 45486 | 15,920 35%
Subtotal 70,486 70,486 24,670
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
Antelope Valley-East Kern WA 144,844 144,844 50,695 35%
Castaic Lake WA 95,200 95,200 33,320 35%
Coachella Valley WD 138,350 138,350 48,423 35%
Crestline-Lake Arrowhead WA 5,800 5,800 2,030 35%
Desert WA 55,750 55,750 19,513 35%
Littlerock Creek ID 2,300 2,300 805 35%
Metropolitan WDSC 1,911,500 1,911,500 669,025 35%
Mojave WA 85,800 85,800 30,030 35%
Palmdale WD 21,300 21,300 7,455 35%
San Bernardino Valley MWD 102,600 102,600 35,910 35%
San Gabriel Valley MWD 28,800 28,800 10,080 35%
San Gorgonio Pass WA 17,300 17,300 6,055 35%
Ventura County WPD 20,000 20,000 7,000 _ 35%)]
Subtotal| 2,629,544 2,629,544 920,341
TOTAL 4,172,786 4,172,786 1,481,685
SWPAQ

5/21/2018



SPECIAL DISTRICTS

TOAISITICTR A v le

Tuesday, May 22 - Advocacy Day

7:30-8:30 a.m.

8:30-10:00 a.m.

10:00 a.m. — 12:30 p.m.

12:30 - 2:30 p.m.

2:30 - 5:00 p.m.

5:00-6:30 p.m.

Agenda and speakers are subject to change * (Allevents held at the Sacramentn Convention Center inless otherwise noted.

Registration and District NetWorks Café - Room 202/203
at the Sacramento Convention Center 1400 J Street, Sacramento, CA 95814
ENJOY A LIGHT BREAKFAST WiTH YOUR NETWORK'S SPECIAL DISTRICT LEADERS

Legislative Briefing
= Legislator of the Year Award
= Capitol Office Visit Preparation

Capitol Office Visits — Round One
Between office visits, attendees can grab a water bottle, rest legs, and hear insights
from veteran Capitol staffers in Capitol Room 127

Lunch and Keynote Address

» Marcie Frost, CEQ, CalPERS

» Ralph Heim Exceptional Outreach and Advocacy Award
= Debrief First Round of Capitol Office Visits

Capitol Office Visits — Round Two
Between office visits, attendees can grab a water botile, rest legs, and hear insights
from veteran Capitol staffers in Capitol Room 127

Legislative Reception at Mayahuel

1200 K Street, Sacramento, CA 95814
SPONSORED BY SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY (SDRMA)

AN
SDRMA

May 23 schedule on reverse




Wednesday, May 23 - Policy Day

8:.00—9:30 a.m. Policy Briefing with Breakfast
Get your fill on the major legislative and voter initiatives facing special districts

9:30—-11:00 a.m. in-Depth Policy Breakouts
Expert practitioners present the most significant court rulings and legislative
actions impacting special districts in 2018 and proposed for 2019

» Human Resources and Personnel (MCLE Credit) - Room 703
Gage Dungy, Pariner, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
This session will provide employment law updates and anticipated future legisiative
actions. Specifically, it will touch on paid sick leave, MOU bargaining trends, sexual
harassment, and other newly enacted and proposed laws emplayers should be aware of.
Included will be a discussion on recent court decisions and their impacts on employment law.
This session qualifies for minimum continuing legal education by the State Bar of
California in the amount of one (1) hour of General Participatary credit

« Public Works and Facilities - Room 104
Deborah Wilder, President, Contractar Compliance and Monitoring
This session will be a discussion of prevailing wage updates, challenges, and possible
changes. Specifically, we will touch on an agency's chligation to timely fils a PWC-100
and the impasition of fines by the DIR for untimely filing, as well as fines imposed for the
employment of unregistered contractors on a project,

= Revenue (MCLE Credit) - Room 202/203
Kelly Salt, Partner, Best Best & Krieger, LLP
This session will provide an update an groposed and adopted legislation and court
decisions that impact the revenues and finances of special districts in California,
This session qualifies for minimum continuing legal education by the State Bar of
California in the amount of ane (1) hour of General Participatory credit.

11:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m. Closing Panel
Join together with the practitioners and legislative advacates for a final lightning
round of questions and answers.

Agenda and speakers are subject to'change ¢ Alf svents held at the Sacramento Canvention Center unless othenwise noted.



6/4/2018 Gmail - FW: Water Bill

M G ma ;i Bradley Hagemann <hagemann.associates@gmail.com>

FW: Water Bill

1 message

avilacsd.billing@gmail.com <avilacsd.billing@gmail.com= Mon, Jun 4, 2018 at 1:56 PM
To: hagemann.associates@gmail.com

From: Vicki Book <vickibook@sbcglobal.net>
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 3:28 PM

To: avilacsd.billing@gmail.com

Subject: Re: Water Bil|

| am having a problem with being charged an excessive sewage fee use of $89.84,

If you look at our water usage over the winter when we don't have to water our yard we generally do not go over our water usage
amount (when there is no rain, then we go over). Based on this history, and the fact that | have one of the few yards left in Avila
Beach | am requesting that the overusage fee for the sewer treatment of the excess water | have been using for watering my yard
be deducted from my water bill.

| understand that you could put a separate meter in for irrigation, this is very expensive, | believe you could consider my water
usuage during the rainy season as an indication of the amount of water | use that goes down the sewer.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Sincerely,

Vicki Book

On Friday, June 1, 2018 2:51 PM, "avilacsd.billing@gmail.com" <avilacsd.billing@gmail.com> wrote:

Pay your bill online https://www.avilabeachcsd.org/

Service Bill Avila Beach CSD Office Hours
P.O. Box 309 9:00am - 1:00pm
100 San Luis Street Monday - Friday
Avila Beach, CA 93424 http://avilabeachesd.org

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/7ui=2&ik=a6c9a9703b&|sver=-dxVNcadY02g.en.&chl=gmail_fe_180516.06_p8&view=pt&search=inbox&th=163cc96b686bcal8asi



6/4/2018 Gmail - FW: Water Bill
805-595-2664

ACCOUNT # CUSTOMER NAME RATE TELEPHONE NUMBER SERVICE ADDRESS
000029 David & Vicki Book 1 805-937-0656 107 San Luis Street
Service Meter Readings
Number Usage
Days in Unit
From To Date Previous Current CHARGES
04/29/2018 05/31/2018 33 05/31/2018 2024 2037 13
Water BASE 54.20
Water USAGE 86.72
Sewer BASE 56.15
Sewer USAGE 89.84
COMPARISONS Days of Service Total Usage Due by 06/18/2018 286.91
Current Billing Period 33 13
Previous Billing Period 31 4 Meter# 97421764 Rate: Residential
Same Period Last Year 28 7

https:fimail.google.com/mail/u/0/7ui=28&ik=a6c9a9703b&jsver=-dxVNcdY02g.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180516.06_p8&view=pt&search=inbox&th=163cc36b686bcalsasi



OPERATIONS ¢ MAINTENANCE o MECHANICAL

June 5, 2018

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: MAY 2018 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Staff responded to an alarm for the Fixed Film Reactor Feed Pump. The unit had overloaded due to worn contactors
and was cleaned, exercised, reset, and put back in service.

Check valves for both influent pumps were replaced at the Wastewater Treatment Plant due to normal wear.

Staff responded to a power outage in late May. A fault on the generator at the Wastewater Treatment Plant prevented
the plant from switching over to backup power and staff responded to address plant alarms. SLO Powerhouse was
dispatched following the power outage to diagnose and test the generator. Additional fuel was also delivered to both

generators.

An effluent TDS sample was collected to continue compiling baseline data for a future brine study. Requested data
from 2016-2018 Self-Monitoring Reports was provided to the task force to assist with establishing the brine study

parameters.

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular
basis. The Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can
have a negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM Staff monitoring the water quality in the tank
and flushing as needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and shock the system with additional

chlorine as needed.
COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California
Integrated Water Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by
ABCSD Staff.

Page 1 of 2



The annual Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) was distributed to customers with the May water bills. The CCR
summarizes drinking water quality data that the water system routinely collects per state monitoring requirements. The
Electronic Annual Report (EAR) and Lead Service Line Inventory were also completed and submitted in May. The EAR
summarizes water system data including production, usage, and rates. The Lead Service Line Inventory was a new
component of the EAR that all community water systems were required to complete and submit by July 1, 2018. During
the inventory, staff did not identify any lead service lines in the ABCSD water distribution system. The vast majority of

service lines in the District were found to be primarily composed of PVC.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L

with a Daily Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
| L AN ™

1 -'

. l
Krista Ackermann Young
Operations Manager

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2016-2018)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2016-2018)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2016-2018)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2016-2018)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2016-2018)

Monthly Water Purchased From Lopez (2016-2018)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2016-2018)

Page 2 of 2



California Regional Water
Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region

Avila Beach CSD
Wastewater Treatment

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2017-0025
NPDES CA0047830
WDID 3 400101001

Facility
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly Manthly
5 Max Avg Biweekly | Biweekly Dail_yr Date Efél;ennt ET;;M In::;;m '“:';g"‘ O'F;ﬂ;ent
ate | Total Total Fecal Chlorine I foase
tgpm) | (@PM) | coiform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 10.038394 86 27 <2 <2 <0.02 5/3/18 18 " 21 370
2 |0.039657 81 23 <0.02 5/6/18 23 16 231 166
3 ]0.043505 91 30 <2 =2 <0.02 5/10/18 18 10 390 344 2.1 DNQ
4 10.052838 79 37 <0.02 5/13/18 27 19 289 92
5 ]0.061207 93 43 <0.02 5/17/18 19 13 309 352
6 |0.060444 94 42 <0.02 5/20/18 25 24 228 122
7 ]0.044069 81 3N <0.02 5/24/18 26 14 465 384
8 |0.039030 61 27 <2 <2 <0.02 5/27/18 29 29 265 136
9 ]0.038716 66 27 <0.02 5131118 27 25 447 272
10 }0.039790 68 28 <2 =2 <0.02 Min 18 10 21 92 2.1 DNQ
11 }0.044928 76 3 <0.02 Mean 216 17.9 315.0 248.7 2.1 DNQ
12 |0.055647 124 39 <0.02 Max 29 29 465 384 2.1 DNQ
13 |0.062240 97 43 <0.02 BOD Removal: 92,5% TSS Removal: 92.8%
14 [0.046958] 124 33 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
15 10.041553 79 29 <2 <2 <0,02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 |0.041845 112 29 <0.02 {Grabh) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
17 10.042614 88 30 <2 <2 <0.02 5/3M18 <0.1 171 6.6 67
18 ]0.050593 91 35 <0.02 5/10/18 <0.1 12.9 6.4 70
19 |0.064170 93 45 <0.02 517118 =01 23.0 6.58 70
20 |0.061511 97 43 <0.02 5/24/18 <0.1 18.0 6.6 69
21 |0.048360 75 34 <0.02 5/31/18 <0.1 14.1 6.5 70
22 |0.039291 83 27 <2 <2 <0.02 Min <0.1 12,9 6.4 67
23 |0.040733 81 28 <0.02 Mean <0.1 17.0 6.5 69.2
24 |0.041453 80 29 <2 <2 <0.02 Max <0.1 23.0 6.6 70
25 |0.048297 101 34 <0.02 Effluent Limits
26 ]0.075541 106 53 =0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Daily Max
27 |0.081425 102 56 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
28 |0.068951 123 438 <0.02 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 20
29 |0.042670 73 30 <2 <2 <0.02 Qil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
30 |0.040641 68 28 <0.02 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 ]0.038713 68 27 <2 <2 <0,02 7 Sample Median: 23
Min |0.038394 61 27 <2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 1?:' :IL More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean|0.049541 a8 35 =2 <2 =0.02 Daily Maximum: 2,400
Max |0.081425] 124 56 <2 <2 <0.02 Chlorine Residual mgllL 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
Total |1.535784| Effiuent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Settleable Solids mbL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal % 275% 4 R
Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons
N/A 5/7/118 4,500 ! certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste
5/8118 4,500 Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




03d

AON

120

HLNOW

d3s oNv anr NOar AVIN dd¥ HYIN

934

NYTI

| slozm /lozm 9i0zm _
(81L0Z - 9102)
MOT4d LNINT443 d1LMM ATTIVA TOVHIAY asSHgy

000'0}

000’02

0000t

000'0¥%

000°0%

00009

000'0L

000'08

AVd d3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

anr NAr AVIN

[ 8tozm zi0zw oiozm |

(8L0Z - 9102)

MO14 LN3INT443 d1LMM TVLOL ATHLNOW ds29v

000'00S

000'000°}

000°00S"L

0000002

0000052

HLNOIN ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNONW

anr NAr AV Hdv dvIN 934 NYT

03a AON 120 d3s ony

| slozm 102w giozm |

(8L0Z - 9102)
MOT4 TVLOL ATHLNOW SINT NVS 130d

000°0S

000°001

000'0S1

000'002

000'052

000'00€

000°0S€

SNOT1VO




HLNOW

23da NON 100 d3as ony anr NOP AVIN Hdv HYIN

g934

.

| ublseqdiMm—— gl0zmmm  /0zmmm  gl0zmmm |

(8L0Z - 9102)
aodg LN3IN14NI I9VHIAVY ATHLNOW asogv

00k

0oe

ooe

0ov

00%

009

/6w




HLNOW

20 d3s ony anr NAr AYIN ddv HYI 934 NYT

03d MNON k

| W] sBeisny AeQ Og—— g0z mmm /|07 mmm  9}07 mmm i

(8L0Z - 91L02)
aod LN3N1443 I9VIIAV ATHLNOW asoHgay

ot

St

0g

S¢

0g

ge

or

St

/6w




HLNOW

nr

230 NAON 120 d3s aNy NAr AVIN ddv v g34 NVT

| 8lozm siozw giozm |

(8L0Z - 91L02)
Z3d07 NO¥4 3SYHRIN ¥ILVM ATHLNOW asogav

o

000'00S

000°000°L

000'005°L

000°000'2

000005

1 000'000°€

000°005°¢

SNOTIVO



03d

ANON

HLNOW

anr NAr AVIN

ddv dvN 934 NVl

| 8Lozm ziozm 9i0zw |

120 d3s ony
(8L0Z - 9102)

a710S ¥31VM ATHLNOW aso9v

o

000005

000'000°L

000°00S'L

. 000°000'

000'005'2

000°000'€

000005’

SNOTIVO



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage@
DATE: June 13, 2018

SUBJECT:  Public Hearing; 2018 Weed Abatement Program — Resolution No 2018-06

Recommendation:
Receive Report and open the public hearing for any objections to the postings of properties
needing abatement. After considering any objections, adopt Resolution 2018-06.

Funding:
Affected property owners will bear the cost of clearing their lots. The District includes the cost

of administering this program as part of the General Fund.

Discussion:

Each year the District implements the annual weed abatement program in the community. On
May 9", 2018 the Board adopted Resolution No. 2018-03 Declaring Weeds, Dry Grass and
Trash to be a nuisance. This was the first step in a three step program to ensure property owners
clean up trash and weeds that may pose a fire hazard. This Resolution is the second step.

On May 28th, Fire Department staff surveyed the District and posted those properties that
needed weed abatement and/or cleanup. Those property owners have also been notified via US
mail and/or telephone contact. It is now appropriate for the Board to consider any objections by
the owners of the properties that were posted. If no protests are received staff recommends the
Board adopt Resolution No. 2018-06 finding no objections to the abatement. Adoption of this
resolution will provide for the District’s clearing of any remaining parcels within the District that
may present a fire hazard or nuisance that have not yet been cleared. If objections are received,
extensions may be granted to allow the property owner to remove weeds through a private
contractor.

Attached to this report is a listing of properties that have been posted. Several of the parcels
posted have already been cleared and staff anticipates all will be cleared by the owners. Re-
inspections will commence following tonight’s meeting.

As a final (third) step in the weed abatement process, if any parcels need to be cleared by the
District, the cost of that work will be attached to the property owners tax bill after consideration
of a future resolution to do so.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-06

RESOLUTION FINDING NO OBJECTIONS TO WEEDS AND RUBBISH ABATEMENT
PROCEEDINGS AND ORDERING THE ABATEMENT OF THE NUISANCES.

WHERES, a time was set for the hearing before the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services
District of objections from the public to the proposed removal of trash and weeks from various lots and parcels
within the District, as described in Resolution No. 2018-03, previously adopted; and it appearing that no
persons have come forward to object to the proposal, or if the they did appear, that their objections were heard,
and that the President has declared the hearing closed;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS FOLLOWS:
1. That any objections to said proposal were heard and resolved:
2. That the District has jurisdiction to proceed to perform the work of removal;

3. That the Fire Department is ordered to abate the nuisance referred to in Resolution 2018-06 on the
lots and parcels described in Exhibit A, attached hereto;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED by the Board of Dircctors of
the AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, as [ollows:

Upon motion by Director , seconded by Director ,on
the following roll call vote, Lo wil:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and adopted this 13 day ol June, 2018.

ATTEST:

BRAD HAGEMANN PETE KELLEY

General Manager and Secretary to the Board President of the Board of Dircctors



810¢/¥/9

aulaq adhor 81/¥1/9 Ag 8T0Z/0€/S 810¢/0€/S %2312 Buoje Mo 1S sIn ues 67z 790-10Z-9£0
aullaq adAor 8T/tT/9 Ag 8102/0€/S 8107Z/0¢/S %2340 Buoje Mo 1S SIN UBS 67¢ 990-10Z-940
aulaQg 20Aor 8T/vT/9 Ag 810Z/0¢/s 8107/0E/S 5240 Buoje moN 1S SIn7 ues 67¢ T81-10Z-940
aulaq aoAor 8T/v1/9 Ad 810Z/0€/S 8107/0¢/S %2310 Buoje Mo 1S SIn Ues 67¢ L40-T02-9/0
isupien uyor 8T/¥1/9 Ag 8107/0¢/S 810Z/0g/s MON 1S U0l 861 ¥10-9T7-9£0
"S9ud ‘USIXOH wir 81/¥1/9 Ag 810Z/0¢/S 810Z/0£/S peoy Ag moy S}EeQ Ue32Q 01€
Issoy 8T/¥T/9 Ag 810¢/0€/s 8107/0¢/S sabps Mo 9|qe|ieAY SS3Ippe oN T00-€07-9/0
Aeq uyor 81/v1/9 Ag 810Z/0¢/S 810¢/0E/S MOA| €4 107 Auojon 800-961-9/0
sieD yar 8T/tT/9 Ag 8102/0¢€/S 810Z/0E/S MON| 1S 35414 8Y¥Z - 0T 900-T¢¢-9/0
Issoy 8T/v1/9 Ad 810Z/0€/S 810T/0E/S 107 MO T# 307 Auojod 900-96/-9/0
eaty ugis ejiny 8T/v1/9 Ag 810¢/0€/s 8T0C/0€/S MO [ItAm Aluno) UBIS eliay 6T0-96T-9/0
aul[2@ adAor 81/t1/9 Ag 810¢/0g/S 810¢/0¢E/S Mo 1S SIn7 Ues 67¢ 0£0-102-9£0
Wweyess maipuy 8T/v1/9 Ag 810Z/0g/S 8107/0€/S MO "1a Auojo) g# 107 0T0-96T-9£0
awenN 1oedsu) -ay pajsod paloadsuj aje | suawwon j uoneson ssauppy Alsadoud NdV




M et Moy

Tt SourksT.

!

B
)

T

uy fm
~Lom T Ll
Wz

PFaves! Busemap

Beach Community Sarvices District




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors
),
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager %y
DATE: June 13, 2018
SUBJECT:  Award Contract to Retain MKN Engineering to Prepare WWTP Alternatives
Study
Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Board award a contract to MKN Engineering for the Preparation of a
Wastewater Treatment Plant Alternatives Study

Funding:
The District’s FY 2018-19 Budget includes budgetary item number WW-1 WWTP

Analysis/Upgrade in the amount of $65,000. Funding for this Engineering analysis and design
work can be funded out of the project fund. In addition, per the CSD’s agreement with Port San
Luis Harbor District, the Port reimburses the CSD for 35% of all capital project related to the
wastewater treatment.

Discussion:

As noted during last month’s Board meeting, the Port San Luis RV Park project is moving
forward. The Port projects that with the addition of the Park, peak wastewater flows may
increase to as much as 300 gallons per minute. This is a very significant increase in existing Port
peak flows and CSD staff is concerned the peak flows may overwhelm the capacity of the
District’s influent wet well pumping capacity and impact downstream treatment processes. Port,
CSD, and MKN Engineering staff met a couple weeks ago to discuss the issue and we decided
the best course of action was to retain MKN Engineering to conduct an analysis of the potential
flow rates, existing capacities at the Port and CSD facilities and provide recommendations on the
most cost effective way to address the issue.

Staff requested MKN to develop the attached Engineering Services Proposal and associated
scope of work. The Proposal has been reviewed and approved by Port staff. Since the Port is
responsible for funding 35% of all wastewater treatment plant improvements, and their fair share
of the WWTP operations and maintenance costs, it is in both agencies’ best interest to come up
with the most cost effective long term solution. We will also consider future potential changes to
the CSD’s NPDES permit discharge limitations and any enhancements that will improve the
quality of the CSD’s discharge to make it suitable for recycled water use.

Staff’s recommendation is to award the contract to MKN Engincering for preparation of the
WWTP Alternatives Study in an amount not to exceed $26,959.



MKN & Associates, Inc.
P O Box 1604
Arroyo Grande CA 93421

805904 6530

May 31, 2018

Brad Hagemann, PE

General Manager

Avila Beach Community Services District
(Submitted Electronically)

SUBIJECT: Proposal to Perform 2018 WWTP Alternatives Study

Dear Brad,
PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

Avila Beach Community Services District (ABCSD) owns and operates the Avila Beach Wastewater
Treatment Plant (WWTP), which also provides service to Port San Luis Harbor District (PSLHD). As
discussed, PSLHD is planning to utilize their capacity rights in the WWTP to offer wastewater service to
the Harbor Terrace Development (Harbor Terrace).

While the average annual flow anticipated from Harbor Terrace to the WWTP will be within the capacity
rights of PSLHD, peak flows must also be considered. PSLHD recently completed a study (Lift Station No.
3 Evaluation and Lift Station No. 2 Update for Harbor Terrace Development, MKN, 2018) concluding
PSLHD Lift Station #3 should be designed to convey peak flows of up to 310 gpm. According to the Avila
Beach CSD Wastewater Treatment Plant Evaluation (Wallace Group, 2010) the existing WWTP influent
lift station capacity is 250 gpm with one pump in operation which would not be able to handle flow from
PSLHD and the ABCSD service area. Since hydraulic improvements to address higher influent flows will
also affect downstream treatment processes, ABCSD and PSLHD requested Michael K. Nunley &
Associates, Inc., provide a proposal to address peak flows, particularly at the headworks and primary
clarifier,

In addition, ABCSD and PSLHD are considering future capital improvements to address treatment
capacity. Past studies related to capital improvements include the following:

e Avila Beach CSD Wastewater Treatment Plant Evaluation {Wallace Group, 2010 — “2010 Report”)

e Avila Beach Community Services District Project Report (KJ, 2014 — “2014 KJ Report”)

e Meeting Minutes from Peer Review of Kennedy Jenks (KJ) and Cloacina Reports (Carollo, 2014 -
“Carollo Report”)

e Response to Peer Review of KI WWTP Secondary Treatment Upgrade Needs for Avila CSD (KJ,
2014)

The improvements recommended in those studies included equalization storage; a new pumping system
from the fixed film reactor (FFR); and a new activated sludge basin.



Brad Hagemann

Page 2

In the Carollo Report, other concerns included a lack of redundancy for all processes and shallow depth
of the secondary clarifiers. Screening was also recommended for consideration, but if there are
currently no operational problems with incoming inorganics it may not be necessary. Retrofitting the
plant with a membrane bioreactor system was explored but the operational costs were considered
excessive given the water quality requirements for ocean discharge. The possibility of adding a package
treatment facility was discussed as an approach to address redundancy but it was not explored in detail.

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED SERVICES

If selected, MKN will perform the following tasks:

Update prior analyses of current and future flows and loadings to the WWTP

Review capital improvements from the prior studies identified above and assess which
improvements are still relevant based on current flows, loading, and future growth

Provide updates or refinement of treatment alternatives from prior studies

Evaluate a potential parallel treatment process to treat a portion of influent wastewater and
meet future recycled water quality goals

Prepare an updated capital improvement plan including preliminary cost opinions, schedule, and
space requirements

SCOPE OF WORK

MKN proposes to perform the following scope of work for this project:

Task Group 100 — Confirmation of Design Criteria

Plan and attend kickoff meeting and plant walkthrough

At kickoff meeting, review future planned development with ABCSD and PSLHD and confirm any
changes to development plans. It is assumed the only future growth in PSLHD service area over
the 20-year planning horizon will be from the Harbor Terrace Development.

Review past two years of influent and effluent flows and loading

Update the future flows and loading projections for a 20-year planning horizon. It is assumed
water demands cited in the 2017 Avila Valley Regional Recycled Water Feasibility Study will be
used to project future ABCSD wastewater flows but will be adjusted by future Harbor Terrace
Development flows.

Confirm or revise planning-level design criteria including maximum wet and dry weather month
flow and loading, average annual flow and loading, peak wet and dry weather day flow, and
peak hour flows. If no peak flow information is available, MKN may request ABCSD perform
flow monitoring to confirm assumptions.

Task Group 200 — Alternatives Analysis

Review prior repaorts (identified above) and evaluate impact of updated future flows and loads
to recommended equalization storage and activated sludge basin sizing;

mian



Brad Hagemann

Page 3

Develop recommendations to improve hydraulic capacity between the influent lift station and
primary clarifier. This will include recommendations to reduce impact of higher pumped flows
on the sludge blanket. Flow modeling of the clarifier to evaluate improvements (such as
baffling) is not included, but can be performed as an additional service if this project is included
as a recommended capital improvement.

Review record drawings and perform calculations to identify hydraulic limitations at higher
future peak flows. Identify recommendations to address deficiencies (ex. larger pipelines,
higher pumping capacity, or similar improvements focused on passing peak flows without

overflow).
Identify additional alternatives including:
o Operational strategies during peak load periods such as:
= Enhanced primary settling with a flocculant (such as ferric chloride)
= Enhanced secandary settling with polymer addition

o Utilization of available storage at PSLHD Lift Station 3 to reduce WWTP equalization
storage requirements

o Side stream treatment with a packaged wastewater treatment plant (ex. Cloacina). It is
assumed one plant configuration to meet to meet Title 22 requirements for unrestricted
irrigation reuse will be considered, since that will represent the most conservative cost
and footprint for planning purposes.

o Enhanced high rate clarification (EHRC) {ex. Actiflow or CoMag - at a feasibility level of
review, to determine if it has been used successfully at other trickling filter facilities)

Provide draft summary tables of the alternatives to ABCSD staff and request input to prioritize
alternatives (no more than 3) for further evaluation. Tables will include brief descriptions and
initial opinions of feasibility and challenges.

Prepare an analysis of the preferred alternatives with a narrative description, process flow
schematic (if appropriate), and summary table of the following evaluation criteria for each
alternative:

o Relative range of capital cost

o Relative range of operation/maintenance costs

o Space requirement (footprint)

o Impacts to existing treatment process

o Potential to improve treatment plant redundancy

It is assumed the ABCSD operators will provide input on operability of the proposed systems.

Task Group 300 - Cost Opinions

Refine capital, operation/maintenance cost opinions, and approximate location/footprint (for
major process changes only) for the recommended capital improvements

Prepare a capital improvement table with cost opinions and cost per fiscal year for
implementation. This assumes design and construction for larger efforts may extend across a
fiscal year. Other capital improvements, maintenance costs, rehabilitation, or repair not

mian



Brad Hagemann
Page 4

specifically identified above will not be included. MKN can provide a more comprehensive
evaluation of plant condition and provide recommendations for ongoing repair/replacement of

existing systems if desired.

Task Group 400 — Technical Memorandum

e Prepare a draft Technical Memorandum summarizing the work identified above

e Meet with ABCSD and PSLHD staff to discuss review comments

e Prepare a final Technical Memorandum incorporating comments.

ASSUMPTIONS

®  MKN shall be entitled to rely reasonably upon the accuracy of data and information provided by or
through ABCSD and will use good professional judgment in reviewing and evaluating such
infarmation. If MKN identifies any error or inaccuracy in data or information provided by or
through ABCSD, or determines that additional data or information is needed to perform the

services, MKN shall promptly notify ABCSD.

o MKN will provide data requests to ABCSD as needs arise.

e ABCSD will provide wastewater information including WWTP influent & effluent flow, quality and
available flow monitoring data from the collection system.

e  ABCSD and PSLHD will provide written comments on deliverables and will agree upon revisions

before forwarding to MKN.
SCHEDULE

If authorized to perform this work, MKN proposes to proceed under the following schedule:

Task

Schedule

Task Group 100 (Confirmation of Design Criteria)

Within 2 weeks of receipt of all information
requested at the Kickoff Meeting (Meeting 1)

Task Group 200 (Alternative Analysis)

Provide Draft Alternative Tables to ABCSD
Staff for Input

Draft Alternatives Analysis (Meeting 2)

Within 6 weeks of receiving all information
requested at Kickoff Meeting

Within 4 weeks of receiving comments on Draft
Alternative Tables

Task Group 400 (Technical Memorandum)
Draft Technical Memorandum
Review Meeting (Meeting 3)

Final Technical Memorandum

Within 4 weeks of Meeting 2
To Be Determined

Within 2 weeks of Meeting 3

min




Brad Hagemann
Page 5

BUDGET

MIKN proposes to perform the services identified in this letter proposal on a time and materials basis,
with a budget not to exceed $26,959. Invoices will be submitted every four (4) weeks.

We hope this proposal meets your expectations and look forward to working with you on this project.

Smcerety,

1'
.l
ft

|.i|’.

M[chae! K. Nunley, PE
Principal

Attachments:

mien



OvEDT S - OvE'YT $ [€0T 44 8¢ 9¢ L [e101gns
0zL S 0zL S|y 14 |o11u07 Aenp
8rS'T S 8¥S'T $ |0T 14 14 A JB1S QH1Sd/as0ay Yum 188y
759'C S 7997 S |1Z 8 8 14 T SaAlleUlD]|e JO sisAjeue ue aledald
9ETT S 9€T’T S |01 1% 1% [ uoi1edllied a1e4 ysiy pasueyuy
9€T'T S 9eZ'T $ |01 ¥ 1% z UBWIL.] Weaas apis
Wwo'T § wo'T 5|8 C 14 Z 28e401s £ §7 2|qE[IBAR JO UOLLEZI|IIN
9E€T'T S 9eT'T S (ot 1% ¥ Z speo| yead Buunp saidalells |leuonesado
SaAIIEUIA}|E [RUOINIPPE dO[@Aa(]
969'T S 969'T § |21 8 ¥ $329U3[130q JI|NEBIPAY JO MaIASY
vI9'T § ¥19'T S |0t C 8 Aoeded syiompesy anosdwi 03 SUOIIEPUBWIWOIRI dojeAaq
09€'T S 09€'T S |2 8 syiodas joud mainay
sisAjeuy sanlleualY - 00Z dNoJD yse]
TOEY S | oY 19¢v $ |92 0 €1 6 9 |eloigns
09§ 09 S |Z z jonuo) Alfen
S8 S 898 S |9 14 T T €330 udisap (anaj-8uluue|d asiAe./WIU0)
ver S vey S |€ C I suoljzefoid Buipeo| pue moj4 J91emalsem a1niny alepdn
l6T S 16T S |Z T T 9D0DMY 40} s1i0dal [enuue mainay
6T S L6 S |T T T Sp4023J1 UIPEO| PUB MO[J JUBN|}HS PUE JUBN|IUI M3INSY
JA:TANEES AT 4 T T uoljew.oul uawdoansp malnsy
89L'T S|ov 8TLT S |11 ¥ ¥ £ $3]0U pue uoijesedald -y3noJypjep) 1UB|d PUE SUBaN oIy
ep11) uisa( JO UoBWLILUO) - 00T dnoJD )SeL
— n = g = 0 i)
g |3 g 1§ |E g [& |3
o m — - Q o =) L
e i m b =t o - =]
2 = ® g 5 2 2 2
% = - = % m A= )
=2 o — E @ e @A
[s] i 2] .
= = — e rm 2
—_ -~ o 2] 5 M
w = S H o] -
— fam 1 —
£ 3, 3
Z 5. i
1] =
=

Apnig sanneusal)y dLMM 810z Wiopa4 03 |esodoug




91el SY| 1e pasinquial aq 01 ades|n

LS JUBISISSY aAaljelisiulupy
L6 uedIuy23] udisaQ Joluas
01T uepdIuY29] S19
0€T 1sl|eads 5|9
L2T d98uI8ug JuelsIssy
0ST Jaawsu] 1aloid
8ET lauue|d s22unosay 131eA0
0LT Jeauw8u] 1sloud Joiuag
08T 128euey 108loig
081 Jauidu] |edipuug
/s sa1ey Julj|ig
65692 S | 08 6L8°9Z $ |€8T 0€ LL LS S¢ 1395and 1v.i1olL
2099 S |ov 7959 § |ev 8 81 o1 0t [er01qns
96S'T S 96S5'T § |ZT ¥ ¥ z z wnpuelowsa|y [e21UYda] [eul) a1edaud
88S'T S |Ob 8rS'T § |01 ¥ 14 [4 HE15 gS28Y/AH1Sd Yum 183N
otL S 0zL S ¥ |os3u0) Aljenp
869°C S 8697 S |0T 4 (o] ¥ e WNPUEIoW [BJIUYI3 | JEIp aJedaid
WNpUBIOWSIIA [B2IUY33] - 00 dnoJdo yse]
9TL'T $| - 9TL'T $ |T1 0 8 [4 [4 [ejoigns
9TLT S o9TL'T S |ZT 8 Z T S1UaWaA0JIdWI PapUBWILIODaI J0) S150D R0 pue |eydes dojansq
suoluldg 1507 - 0o dnouo yse)
“RE £ 8 |2 |8 [&8 |3
v 0 = 1 5 @ 5 5,
'e] —_— m. i " o = e
6 = o o < 2 > &
4 = p= 5 a m =) m
= =8 = @ = @ @
2 = = o, a m,
= — = - W
S -~ o (2] = b
k< Z £ & ® =
= 5 =
= =) o
W o
=

Apnis saaileuIRl|Y dLMM 8T0Z Wi0}i3d 01 esodoid




MKN & Associates, Inc.
o Arroyo Grande, CA 93421

WASTEWATER  REUSL 205 904 6530

FEE SCHEDULE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

ENGINEERS AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT STAFF

Principal Engineer $180/HR
Senior Project Engineer $170/HR
Project Engineer $150/HR
Water Resources Planner $138/HR
Assistant Engineer $127/HR
GIS Specialist $130/HR
GIS Technician $110/HR
Senior Design Technician S97/HR

Administrative Assistant S57/HR

Routine office expenses such as computer usage, telephone charges, office equipment and
supplies, incidental postage, copying, faxes, etc., are included in the hourly rates.

DIRECT PROJECT EXPENSES

Outside Reproduction Cost + 10%
Subcontracted or Subconsultant Services Cost + 10%
Travel & Subsistence (other than mileage) Cost

Auto Mileage Current IRS Rate - $.54/mi.



4




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

T Board of Directors o~

)
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager f}fﬂf
DATE: June 13, 2018

SUBJECT: Consider Adoption of the FY 2018-19 Annual Budget including: Resolutions
No.’s 2018-04, A Resolution for Determination of Appropriation Limitation
for the FY 2018-19 and Resolution No. 2018-05 Adopting the FY 2018-2019
Budget.

Recommendation:

1. Receive Staff Report and Board Comment on the Proposed FY 2018/19
Budget
Open Public Hearing and Receive any Public Comment
Close the Public Hearing
Consider any further changes to the proposed budget
Adopt as Final, the Proposed Budget for FY 2018-19, by adopting Resolution
Nos. 2018-04 and 2018-05, or if necessary, continue this item to a date certain
for further consideration.

SRS

Funding:
As presented in the Proposed Budget

Discussion:

Each year the District must prepare and adopt an operating and capital projects budget for the
coming Fiscal Year. The budget preparation process includes any adjustments to the water
and/or sewer fee schedules. In June 2014, the Board adopted a five year rate schedule that
included increasing the water rates by no more than 10% and the sewer rates by no more than
25% on July 1% of each year through July 1, 2018. Last year the Board decided not to
increase rates as part of the FY 2017/18 budget adoption process. Therefore, the monthly
residential rates for the last 24 months have been $54.20 for Water and $56.15 for Sewer and
they include up to 5 units (3,740 gallons) of water.

On April 26, 2018, staff met with the Finance Committee to review the FY 2018/19
Preliminary Budget. Among other things, the Committee considered increasing the water
and sewer rates the full amount approved in June 2014 or by a lesser amount. The
Committee considered the following facts as part of their deliberation:



- The Board did not increase water or sewer rates on July 1, 2017, and the Consumer
Price Index (CPI) has gone up approximately 5% in the last 22 months.

- The Committee recommends the Board adopt a balanced budget; and

- The Commitiee anticipates the nced for a significant wastewater treatment plant
upgrade within the next 3 — 5 years and is encouraging staff to include the ability to
recycle the wastewater.

The Committee concluded that it was in our ratc payer’s best interest to provide smaller
annual rate increases consistent with the CPI rather than larger increases on a less frequent
basis. The Committee recommended the Board consider increasing the monthly water and
sewer rates as follows: $2.80 (5%) for Water and $5.60 (10%) for Sewer, which results in an
$8.40 monthly increase for those that use 5 units or less of water. This increase will keep up
with the CPI and will provide a balanced budget that allows for the District to continue
moving forward with the planning and engineering process for upgrade of the wastewater
treatment plant and installation of needed capital improvement projects.

At the May 9, 2018, Board meeting, staff presented the Finance Committee’s recommended
Preliminary FY 2018/19 Budget for review and public comment. There was not public
comment and the full Board generally agreed with the Finance Committee’s
recommendations to increase the water and sewer rates 5% and 10% respectively. However,
they requested staff to increase the amount of rate assistance from 15% (o approximately
20% in order to not increase the water and sewer rates for customers that qualify for rate
assistance.

Attached is the Final Draft of the FY 2018/19 budget that includes a 5% Water and 10%
Sewer rate increase and a higher rate assistance percentage. As noted previously, the June
2014, Prop 218 hearing process allows the Board to increase the rates up to a maximum of
10% for Water and 25% for Sewer. As noted above, the current rate schedule was adopted
by the Board in June 2014 and is effective for five years; the FY 2018/19 budgel is the last
budget year that will be under the 2014 Rate Schedule. The rates cannot be adjusted in
future budget years until the Board completes an analysis, conducts a public hearing and
adopts an updated rate schedule. With the Board’s concurrence, staff anticipates conducting
a Cost of Services and Rate Analysis in early 2019 to establish proposed rate schedules
starting no sooner than July 2019.

Following staff’s presentation/summary of the Final Draft Budget, the Board should open the
public hearing, receive public comment, close the public hearing, consider any further
changes and then consider adoption of Resolution No. 2018-04, (which increases the
District’s Appropriation Limitations) and Resolution No. 2018-05 which formally adopts the
FY 2018/19 District Budget. Alternatively, the Board may direct staff to make changes to
the Final Draft Budget and bring it back for Board consideration at the July 11, 2018, Board
meeting.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-04

A RESOLUTION FOR DETERMINATION OF
APPROPRIATION LIMITATION FOR THE
2018-2019 FISCAL YEAR
AND
REQUESTING DISTRIBUTION OF
SPECIAL DISTRICT AUGMENTATION FUNDS

WHEREAS, Article XIII B of the California Constitution specifies that appropriations
made by governmental entities may increase annually by the change in population and the
change in either the California Per Capita Personal Income or the change in the local assessment
roll due to local residential construction; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined by the State Department of Finance that the percent
change in the California Per Capita Personal Income (CPCPI) is 1.0367 and the percent change
in the population (POP) of the unincorporated areas of San Luis Obispo County is 0.69 and,

WHEREAS, the appropriation, subject to limitation (estimated net tax proceeds
excluding Augmentation Funds) has been determined to be $5,568,014; and

WHEREAS, the appropriation limit exceeds the appropriation subject to limitation; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED by the
Board of Directors, of the Avila Beach Community Services District, San Luis Obispo County,
California, as follows:

1. That the ratio of change is and is determined as follows:

1.0367 X 1.0069 = 1.0439

2. That the 2017-2018 appropriation limit is and is determined as follows:
2017-2018 Limitation $ 5,568,014
2018-2019 Ratio of Change X 1.0439
2017-2018 Appropriation Limitation $5.812.450

3 That the Appropriation Limitation (35,812,450) exceeds the Appropriation
subject to Limitation ($478,389) by $5,334.061.



4. No further adjustment to the 2018-2019 appropriation limitation has been
made for mandated costs. However, any new mandated costs or increases
in existing mandated costs would increase the limitation by the amount of
"Proceeds from Taxes" used to finance mandates in fiscal year 2018-2019.

5. That the County of San Luis Obispo distribute to the District, the District's
share of the Special District's Augmentation Funds, if any, as determined
by the Board of Supervisors.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director , and on the
following roll call vote to wit:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

the foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this 13" day of June, 2018.

Peter Kelley, President

ATTEST:

Secretary to the Board of Directors



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-05

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2018-2019 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET

WHEREAS, The District is required, pursuant to state codes to designate a custodian for its
monies; and,

WHEREAS, such custodianship requires that proper methods be used for the acquisition and
disbursement of District monies; and,

WHEREAS, the District desires to make known its planned activities and associated costs for the
2018-2019 fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED by the Board of
directors, Avila Beach Community Services District, San Luis Obispo County, California, as
follows:

I; That the proposed budget entitled, “Avila Beach Community Services District
2018/19 Fiscal Year Budget,” be adopted as submitted or amended.

2. That the budget be administered as established by past policies and practices.

ON MOTION of Director seconded by Director , and on the following roll
call vote to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this 13" day of June, 2018.

Peter Kelley, President

ATTEST:

Secretary to the Board of Directors






Avila Beach Community Services District

2018/19 Fiscal Year Budget

Presented to the Board of Directors
June 13, 2018

Peter Kelley, President
Lynn Helenius, Vice President
Eric DeWeese
Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry

Proposed by:

Brad Hagemann
General Manager/District Engineer






Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Fund Balances



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Cash Account Balances

Estimated FY 2017/18 Ending Balances

General Checking - Pacific Premier

Approx Ending Balance 06/30/18 $ 400,000

Payroll Checking - Bank of America

Approx Ending Balance 06/30/18 $ 0.00
Account Closed

LAIF - Account Balance

Beginning Balance 07/01/17 $ 2:219.6833
Transfer In/Out $ 705,000
Interest earned $ 14,454
LAIF Approx Ending Balance 06/30/18 $ 2,939,087
Reserve Account Balances
Water
Operating Reserve $ 365,685
Capaital Replacement Reserve $ 200,000
Emergency Capital Reserve $ 55,000
Rate Stabilization $ 60,000
Total Water $ 425,685
Wastewater
Operating Reserve $ 466,680
Capaital Replacement Reserve $ 1,500,000
Emergency Capital Reserve $ 155,000
Rate Stabilization $ 80,000
Total Wastewater $ 2,201,680
Unallocated General Reserves $ 311,722
Total Approx Ending Balance 06/30/18 $ 3,339,087




Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Budget Summary



000°2S 0 000't 000'S| 000°SE 000°¢ adueuajujen ® sieday dinb3 - 0zg9
00S'ze 0 0 000'GL 0052 0 Buieauibug - g169
000'El 0 0 005'G 005 0 sued etedg |eonid - 01S9
000'GElL 0 0 052'02 05248 00022 ND logeT 198U - 9059
00S'2se 0 0 000°'G9 000'G81 00S'2 W ® O fogeT 19e5U09) - G059
000°2. 0 0 000z 000'0. 0 s[eojways - £059
0ov'z 0 0 0 0 oov'2 oS g9Mm - 0L19
0002 0 0 0 000°L 000t |eARIL B 8N4 - G019
00S'2 0 0 0 0 005'2 Bujujesy - 0919
0 0 0 0 0 0 uay - G519
000°Z 00G'E 00G'E 0 aouels|ssy ajey - 0519
000°L 0 0 000} S8@O11ON 2)I9nd - S¥19
0046 0 0 002't 000°t 00G'2 ebeisod %@ sanddng s010 - OVL9
000°2E 0 0 0002 000'02 000'sL |e6a7 - g19
005's 0 0 0 0 00S's $884 094V - 0E19
0S9'9 0 0 059 00S 005 suopdliosqgns B sang - 0219
00S'6 0 0 0 0 005’6 Hpny Bununoody - £0L9
00021 0 0 0 0 00021 Bununoody - zoL9
00S‘} 0 0 0 0 00G L 9SIN B LWpPY |joJhed - 082S
004 0 0 0 0 004 eoueinsu] dwoo YoM - 0925
000't 0 0 0 0 000't nsuy syadied - 9525
0002k 0 0 0 0 0002} Ayley sy3dIeD - v62s
00v'8 0 0 0 0 00t'8 aoueInsu| yljesy - Zpzs
002't 0 0 0 0 002't sexe] ||oifed - 0EZS
000'0F 0 0 0 0 000°0P sabep ssoun - 0125
000 000'€ gil se84 99 Yydiel - 00LS

asuadxgy

000289} 00S°21 002‘LL 005295  000°LES 008852 awoouy| |eyo)
0 0 0 0 0 0 awoou| IsIN - 00LY
002'LS 0 002°L 0 000°08 0 sebieyd Joqey - 0SOp
000‘L09 0 000‘9lL 000'G8 000'6.2 000'62zZ sexe] Ajuno) - 0E0t
000'0E 0 0 0 0 000'08 20U 1S343JU] - 6201
008'€ 0 0 0 0 008'e 994 esiyauel4 sourNqQUY - 0Z0P
00S°LL 00S'LL 994 9s|youRId M S - ZLOD
00S‘E86 0 00S°2/¥ 000905 0 anuaaay Bunesado - oLOY

suodu|

asuadx3g/ewosu| Ateuipio
1ejol 91SEM PIIOS  SIybr 19ens lelep  Auejues usn/ujwpy paujqwon

61/8102 JB9A [BOSIY
llelaQg pauiquo
19bpng asueusjuiey suonesadQ
12UIsIg sao1Ales Ajlunwiwon yoeag ejiay



51/8102 1834 |29S14
lieleg psulquog
196png aoueusjuiel suonessdQ
J2UIsig seolases Ajlunwiwon yoeag elay

050°L02 065'8 oLzg's- 0/8°19 000'04 008'89
036'C8Y '+
00007 | 0 0 0000¥ _ 00000} 0
000°06 | 00006}
0S6'GGL L 0168 0Lt'sZ 0€9'09% _ 000’199 0
002 8.} 0168 0168 082+, 00168 002 8Z}-
%G %G %0Y %08

0S6'GG1 | 0 0059} 0SE'68E 006 16 00281
000'0LL 0 0 0000k ) 0
000°Z} 0 0 000'62L 0 0
008 0 0 00S 0 0
000°zY 0 0052} 0002 000'Z 00S‘2
00S'Z 0 0 0 00S'v 000'¢
000'sg 0 0 000'Ge
000°1L 0 0 00S 008G 0
006 0 0 0S¢ 0g9 0
00s‘2 00s'e
0002 0 0 0002 0 0
005°ZL 0 0 0052 000°Gt
000t} 0 0 00S‘v 0056 0
00501 0 0 000's 00S‘S 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
000 ¥ 0 0 0002 0002y 0
00S°G} 0 0 000'G 00S'S 000‘G
000'% 0 0 000'%
000°9 0 0 0 0009 0

1e101 GISEM PIIOS  SIubriieens  Jelep  Aimjues uspujupy

81/L/g :parepdn

S50 1110Jd I8N

sasuadxg |R1o|
uonejsasdeq sjessy paxid - 009L

40qeT Joeluo) a4 D - 0099

asuadx3 |ejo
l8jsuel] ulwpy - 019
I8JSUBI] UJWPY JO UCHED0|NY

asuadx3g BupesadQ |e10} gng

ieep\ zadoT - 2089
181 9183 - 5099

sjuswanosdw| paej - L6S9

sanlln - 0659

suoyda|ay - G859

BuijpueH spiios - 0859

$]00] |jews - G/S9

dean Ayajes - 0299

sijeday %3 uiew bpig - 2959

$)99Y) Ueld - 0959

asueldwo) ywaad AsojeinBay - gogg

$994 7 sllullad - 5659

soljddng BupesadQ - 05O

SNOBUB||39SIN - SHSO

wuawabeuey - £S9

sisal qen - ops9

7/d 8dueINsSy| - GEGY

8JuBUBjUIBW JOJRIBURE) . OEST

welbold aseain @ 10 14 - G259
pauiquo)






Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

General/Administrative Fund



%05 AMBHUBS B %01 J8JeM 'YoBS %G aI1SBMA PIOS 1§ SIYBIT 198115 'SpUny Jauio o pealds S1S00 aAEASIUILIPY

0D00'GLL

00L'962

000'2
ooo'e

0

00s's
oos'g
000'SE
0

oor'g
000'L
000'S
00s'0l
0
000" L
0052
000'se
002'S
000y
o]
00s'8
ooo'gL

005’1
0oLk
00z'y
ooo'el
oor's
0og
000'2€

0

008'L82

| 1o | aBed
$20I/MBG J0BUOD Blld (BT DO0'06L 000'E8 L
008'8LL LIE'BLE
YO MBN 0] pEAOIN  00S'8 00S' |
SO UIWPY  000'E 005z
80O uiwpy MeN  00S'2 9]
000'S oo8't
dn-yoeg/uoddng || g saido)  poo'e 000'e
UILLpY (N9 10B1NU0D  000'22 00s'gel
00S'g 002'g
aulWesns 0ov'e 0ov'e
000" L o
00S‘g QoS
Bunuay ssbuocjoN 0O 0002
0 4]
000" L 00
005'2 sasuadx3 Bulnoly awi-sup 000'2L
asealou| Y100 000'SE pepasu se sbyy Bulpusiy 000'sL
asealoul ybis B seredionuy  00S'S 191"y
diysisquisy YSN PUB YSD  00S'S 0os's
4]
005'6 000'6
000zl 0002 L
ajdoad jloifed 00S'| 00s'L
YINHAS 004 ooz
000t 00s'e
Alnger papunjun 8siled  000°ZL 0002t
agueinsu AlLuoWw 004$ o008 0052
002’1 0511
asealou| ABBS %5 000'0F ooo'se
000'e ooo'e
008'852 008'LLE
isalalul 4|y 000'0E seley 1saJ8yul JaubiH 000Fe
JusWaes 82E|BM O 000" L
Apadoid Bunusl JebuojoN 0 000'eeg
0 0
o] 0
Xel 49 %0/ 000'See 000'0zE
0os'e oog'e
0 0
SJusWWoY 6i/al 1e6png sjuewwo) 8L/LL pajosloid gi/L1
pesodoid 6L/aL

1eb6png |eisusn/uILpyY
1911510 S201Alag Ajunwiwo yseag epny

61/81L02 123, 23Sy

000'st
0
000'88
0

0
000'szge
008

0

1e6png g1/21

loqe 10eRUOY Bil4 €D - 0099

asuadxy ujwpy 210

sl - 0659

1euie)u) g auoydaje] - 5859
saedey g urep 6Bpig - L9059
aoueInsuy| - SE59

wiey g sueday dinb3 - o2y
D logeT }oRHUOY - 5059
ulpY JOGET 19BAUCYD - 5059

woddng 3 1soy ebedqgep - 0219

leAeI) - G919

Bujuies) - 0919

Yy - 6519

80UB)SISSY 9lBY - 0GL9
S@OON 21land - 519

1sod % sa|jddng 8010 - OPLO
leBe - ge19

§884 004y - 0E19
suonduosqns ® seng - 0219

I9jsuel] SANBASIUIWPY - bOLY

upny Bupunoday - 019
Joqer] Bugunosoy - 2oL9

"OSIi B LIWPY jjohed - 082S
soueinsu] diios) YIOM - 0925
nsiy| sH3adieD - 9525

Ayiey sH3adies - vezs
asueInsu| yijeaH - 2y2s

saxe| |jodhed - 0EZS
sabep ss04E) - OLZS

glL s894 JJ JUByIIal - 00LS
asusdxg

awosu| jejo
ewoau| 1sa49u| - 009
eLwoou] ISIN - 00LY

awoou| [eusy - 080T
Anfeusd ebieysn el - 0L0F
sabieyn Joqe} - 050
saxe] funog - pEor

SJUBINQUWY Se01SS J0BAUCYD - 0Z0T

enuanay Bupessdg - oLOY
awooauj

asuedxzy/awoou) Areuipig
[elauarn)/aAnelSuLPY



Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Sanitary Fund



z o | abed

00S'6 00S'8 0000}
00S°s 00s's 00S'9
0 0
000‘et 0000 000Gy
aseslou| aleyd %01l 00S'S 000°S 00S'S
lojelausy) peppy 000t 0052 000'v
weiboud 10eNUO0D 0009 002's 0009
wewdinbs jo 86y 0O0O‘cE 000'se 000'0S
dIO-UON papesu se joeljuc]  00S‘L 005'9 000°GL
00s°‘Z 0002 00S'Z
102410 4Buz/ND pund  052°28
asealouUl %G sejedionuy  000°'S8L 000'GZL 000°G8}
ase8lou| %G aledionuy  000°0L 000°G9 000'S.
000} 00S 000
00s‘e 000 000'€
000°L 008 00S' |
weiboig sung Joj yoddns sejedionuy 00002 0002 000°01
Hely dainleg punolbiepun 005 0Se 00S
000'LES 000'G9. 000'G..
000'G.2 000°692 000692
000°0S 000°0S 000'09
asealoul 8jel %01 000905 000'0St 000°0S¥
sjuswwo) g1/21L 196png S TTETTT T 2 pejoaloid uomm_m_ 8L/LL
pasodolig 8L/LL 8L/LL
61/81

61/8102 1eaj [eOSIy
1abpng Asejues
uIsIg s8dIAIes Alunwiwo) yoeag eliny

$894 @ SHuLIdd - G559

saiiddng BunesedQ - 0559
SNOJUB||9ISIN - SPS9

sisa) qeT - 0vS9

aJjueinsuj - SE69

aouBUIUIBY J0JRISUSY) - 0EGT
weiboid asessn) B |10 1.4 - 5259
aoueuajuie » sneday dinb3 - gzgg
Bupesuibug - gLgo

sued aseds |[ean) - 0159
16u3/WD loqeT enuo) - 9os9
W20 JogeT Joenuo) - G059
s[eajwayg - £059

[2ABL] B jang - G919

aouelsisSsyY 31BH - 0519

abeisod 3 saiiddns 010 - OvLY
1eba - sg19

suonduasqgns @ sang - 0219
asuadxgy

awoou| [e10)

soxe) Ajuno? - 6001
sabiey JoqieH - 200t
anuaaay Bupelado - oot
awoou|
asuadx3z/swoou] Ateuipio
Aieyues



¢z jo z abed

00009 000°'0€ 000'08
000'0. S0P Leg'lE
000‘'001} 000°00 1L v.¥'001
000°199 £v6°'055 G62'2€9
1S00 UIWPY JO %05 00168 £69'G2| GY2'eel
006'145 0Ge'Gey 0S0'%0G
dLMM Joj Aloinos|3  000'se 00S've 000'Gz
aul| ueld @ aul YQYOS  00S'P 002t (010) 748 4
[esodsiq @ yodsuel] spios olg  000'GE 000‘ce 000'ce
00S 0Se 00S
reab Alojeg/sanoln 059 0G9 059
lwled [esodsig suug  000‘S| 0002 000G L
sjuswwo) gL/LL 1ebpng SjusWwWo) pejoaloid 186png 81/.1
pasodoid 8L/LL 8L/LL
6L/8L

61/8102 Jea ) |easiy
186png Asejiueg

uIsIa s9vinlas Allunwwos yoeag ejiny

:SOJON

pied sea4 Ayoede) - 0122
awoau] 8Ul10

asuadx3y /ewoou) 19N

uojjeloasdaq syessy poxid - 0LL

asuadx3z BupesadQ jeloL
1a8jsuel] sapens|uIWPY - 019

asuadx3 BuesadQ [e1o1 qns

salliinn - 0659

suoydaja] - gggo

Buipuey spiios - 089

S|001 Jlews - 5259

iean Aisjes - 0259

yueldwo) Hwiad Aioienbay - 969
Aieyues






Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Water Fund



Z 10 | abey

005 00S 00S sjuswianoldwi pae, - 1659
IOXIN quel MBN 0002 008‘} 0002 saninNn - 0659
00S 0S2 00S S|00 |lewsS - 5259
0se gzl 00} lesy Ajojes - 0259
papesu se enuo) 005z 0012 0000} lwo nuuag Aiojenbay - 5959
Hoddng jueynsuoy  000'g 0051 000°} $}93y9 ueld - 0959
aseasoul }ybiis seredipnuy 005t 000' 00S' $994 % SPULIdd - G559
000°S 00€2 000'9 sajiddng BugnesadQ - 0559
0 SNo3ue||89siN - SHS9
0002 008‘L 0002 s}sal ge - 0vs9
000'S 008'y 008'v 7/d @dueinsu| - 59
000G} 069G} 000°01 ey @ sareday dinb3 - 0259
dID-UON papasu se 1oequo)  000'Gh 005} 00002 Buusauibuz - g1g9
00S'S 00S‘y 000'S | a1eds |eonY B SIB1AN - OLSO
IBU3/ND pund 1084Q 05202 16uz/WoH Joqe Joenuo) - 5059
suojesedQ oBIUOD  000°G9 000'G9 0002 W® O JogeT 19eHuUO0) - 5059
0002 00S't 0002 s|ediwayy - €059
00S€ 00S°E 0 aouejsissy ajey - 0519
002} 0021 002} Jejsogd @ sayddng 8010 - OV19
0002 0002 0002 |leba - gg19
ossy JBJEM [BINY  0G9 009 00S suondiiosqng % sanq - 0219
asuadxgy
005295 000°'0ES 000'0€S awoauj jejo L
Xel 49 %SZ 00068 000°G2 000°'G. saxe] A&uno) - 600t
8sesaloul 9Bl %G 00S‘ LY 000‘GSY 000°'GSY anuanay bunesadQ - £00p
awoou|
asuadxg/ewoou| Aseuipi0
SJU3WWOD 61/81 196png sjuswwo) gi/.LL pajoalosd  196png 81/L1L 181
pasodoid 8L/LL
6L/81L

61/8102 1E9A |eOSI
196png Jarem
10s1q seoinies Alunwwo) yoeag ejiay



2 jo g abed

1S8loN
000'0¥ 000t} 000°0r pied 824 uoloauuoy - gLz
auwioouj J3yiQ
ozL'zs €629 L2e‘9e asuadx3 /awoou) JaN
000'0F 089'62 000°0e yieroaidaq s)9ssy paxid - 0091
08E‘0vY 98€'2EY 6/9'€9Y asuadx3 Bunesado |e101
180D UIWpY JO %0F 082°L. 19276 6.5'v6 i3jsues] aAjenNSIUIWPY - $OLY
0S£'68¢ Geo'vee 001'69¢ asuadx3 BupesadQ |e101 gng
000°0L | 000°S0} 000'001 131eM zadoT - 2089
1800 J8yng ybnoiq sspnjoul  000°GZH 000°GLL 000'se L Jajep\ aels - G089
SjuUaWLWO] 61/8L 19bpng sjuswiwod giL/LL pajoaloud 19bpng g1//1 191EMN
pasodolid 8L/LL
6L/81

61/8102 1eaj |easi4
196png 1918\
1osIq seoiates Ajlunwwos yoeag ejny






Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Street Lighting Fund



| 1o | afieg

oLz's- 09.'02- oog- asuadx3 /ewoou| 19N
0lt'Se 99" /€ 00S' L1 asuadxg BupesadQ g10L
180D UIWPY JO %8 0L6'8 996'€ | 0 J9jsuel] SAREASIUILPY - YOLY
005'91 005'€2 00521 esuadxg Gunesadp o] qng
00e's 00g's 00€'s jeaqls juoig
ooz’ 002’2 00e'L siyb umoy
00s'gL 00s'zl 00521 salinn - 0699
0 0 sieday - 1959
0 0 snosuejeIsii - SHS9
sybil 37 sy 000'% sy yond @37 000° LI 000 eJuBudUIBN - Z¥G9
0 0 0 soxel ||loshed - OEZS [E1OL
0 0 0] SIedIpal - INEDS
soxe] |joihed - 0£2S
0 0 0 sasuadx] |josfed - 00ZS P10
0 0 0 sabep, ssouy) - gL2S
sasuadxy |joihed - 0025
asuadxy
00Z'LL 004'91 002'L1L awoou| [ej0)L
awioou| 9SI - 00 LY
. 0 0 Aneuad eBieyn ere - 020v
00zt 00z'L 002’1 sabieys soquieH - osov
Xel 49 %/ 0009l 006G 000'9L saxe ] Ajunon - 0Bob
0 0 0 anuaaey BunesadQ - 0LOY
awoay|
asuadxz/ewoou)] Aleuipioy
sjuswwio) 61/81 186png sjuswWwIwWon gL/LL paelold 1eBpng g1/21 wbn
pesodoid 61/81 8L/LL

61/8102 JeaA |edsid
196png 14617
101ISIg $32IMI8S Ajunwwiog yseag eIy



Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Solid Waste Fund



L 40 | ebed

06S'8 veS‘e 0ze‘e
0168 996°'C1 089'v1
0 0]
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
1SOD UILIPY JO %G 016'Q 996l 089'v1
0 0
00521 00S°2L 00021
0 0 0
0 0 0
884 8SIyourI4  00S‘ZL 00S'ZL 000°Z1
SJuBWIWOD 61/81 rebpng sjuswwoy  pejoslolg  19bpng 8L/Zt
pasodoid 8L/LL 8L/LL
61/81

61/8102 18 ) [BOSIH
196png ai1sep pijos
191181g S92IAIaS AllUunwwo) yoeag eliny

asuadxg /ewodu) 19N

asuadxg BupesadQ [p10L
asuadxz BunesadQ |eyoL qns

siieday - 7969

saljddng BunesadQ - 0gs9
SNoaue||99sIN - SPS9
swabeuey - 59
agueulUIBW - ZHS9
JogeT 1oenuo) - 5059

[eba7 - 5g19
Jajsues] aAnRASIUIWPY - ¥OLY
Bupunoday - 2019

asuadxg

awosuj [e10]
3wodu| ISIN - 00LY
Aijeuaq abieyg ae - 0201
$93 asiyouel aisep pIIOS - 21OV
awoou|
asuadx3z/ewoou| Ateupio

9JSeM PlIOS



Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Water and Sewer Rates



06'TSTS
0T'0rTS
06'SPTS
qT'TLTS
GL'8TTS

WNWINIA
V101

06'76%
0Z°€8%
06'88$
GZ7°'59S
SL°T9S

INNININTIN
d4IM3S

00°£SS
00°LSS
00°LSS
00°LSS
00°LSS

NNWNINIIA
431LVM

LO-TOZ 'ON uonnjosay Aq paysi|qels3 saley Jamas 1g Ja1ep

SLINN S

S1INN S

SLINN S

SLINN §

SLINN S

asn

INNININTIA

suo||ed g/ Ajsrewixoidde si 1a3em o Jun yoeg

"PAZI|IIN S| JB1BM SS3] JI USAS ‘UOIIDBULIOD 3IIAIBS Yoea
104 pa3JeYD SI IAISS JO SUUN G 10§ [|Iq AJYIUOW WINWIUIW 7 "PSZIIIN JB1M JO JUNOWE 3Y1 Uodn Paseq si 3IAIDS J9MBS

86'8TS
¥9'9T$
8L°LTS
SO'ETS
SETTS

31V

d4IM3IS

%0T 9sealdu] a1ey Jamas pasodold

%G 9SEAJIUI d)eY JB1eMN pasodoud

Ov'TTS AYANNY1/IVIYLSNANI
ov'TTS 2M19Nd/IVIDYIWINOD
Or'ITS SINVYNVLSIY
OV'TITS ATIAVA-ILTNIA
ov'ITS TVILN3AISTY
31vy SSY1D
¥ILVM

8T/T/L IAILD3443 FUNLONYLS LYY ATHLNOIN d3SOd0Y¥d asHgy

193png 61/8T0T A4

1O1Y1SIA SIDIAYIS ALINNININOD HOV3G YIIAY



Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Water and Sewer Capacity Fees



RESOLUTION NO. 2013- 08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ADOPTING CAPACITY FEES FOR BOTH WATER AND SEWER

WHEREAS, the Avila Beach Community Services District (herein “District”) is a
community services district organized under Govt. Code §61000 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the District has amongst its active powers the power to provide water for
any beneficial uses (Govt. Code §61100(a)) and to collect and to dispose of sewage and
wastewater (Govt. Code §61100(b)): and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed the recommendations of NBS and has
determined that those charges do not exceed the amount anticipated and are necessary for
providing these services to new connections to the water and sewer services within the District

(Govt. Code §66013); and

WHEREAS, that Notice of this Public Hearing was appropriately published pursuant to
Govt. Code §61016; and

WHEREAS, that the honorable Board has considered the report of NBS regarding
capacity fees on at least four (4) occasions. At the District’s last meeting on November 12,
2013, the Board gave direction that the adoption of capacity charges be placed on the
upcoming agenda; and

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes that the adoption of these new connection fees could
cause a hardship upon property owners/developers who have not perfected their right to
connect to the District's water and sewer services and wishes to provide a one (1) month
grace period before these new connection/capacity charges take effect.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AS

FOLLOWS:
1. The above recitals are true and correct.

2. That the Board hereby adopts the connection/capacity charges set forth in
Attachment "A” to this Resolution.

3. That the effect of these charges be delayed thirty (30) days as to those
holding unperfected preliminary will serves to allow for District processing
but shall take effect immediately as to all new applications for District
water and sewer services

Page 1 of 2



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District this 10th day of December, 2013, on the following roll call vote:

AYES: Rowe, Janowicz, Waldron, Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT:  Richards

ABSTAIN: None

Do g

Peter Kelley, President &
Avila Beach Community Services District

ATTEST.:

CHr W)

John Wallace
District General Manager and
Secretary to the Board

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

(]’ U\_, L(\J_L ’_J 3 /;] =

Michael W. Seitz —
District Legal Counsel

A

Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT 12

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Frefiminary Drafl: Do Noi Cite / Distribute.

Water and Wastewater Capacity Charge Analysi
Water Fee Classification and Calculation of Maximum Fee

UPDATED WATER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON NO. OF EDU'S:

Equivalence to

Type ofUse < a8 Q-Eei'ir'oom' ! e
e T Capactly.Fee*‘ : e Basedon -
ke g A FR Unit ] 28
i) | S-Bedroom.. 2 Bedr
e g iEquivalancy i \Equivalency s
Single Family Residence or Condominium, per
Residence

(ne Bedroom 54,780 57 067 53,442 54,301

Twa Bedroom $7.170 88 1.00 35,163 6,452

Threa Badroom $8,561.15 133 §6.884 $8.602

Four Bedroarm $11.851.43 | 87 38,605 $10,763
Multi Dwelling

Onz Bedroom §3,824 46 053 $3,441

Two Bedroom 55,736,609 0RO £5 161

Three Bedroom 57, 64892 1.07 5, $6,B82Z
Mobile Hame $4 78057 a.67 54,30
Barber Shop (per chair) §1.812.23 o2y 3 §1.720
Beauly Shop (per char) $7.380 29 .33 $2.151
Dentist Ofice (per chair) $14 34172 200 i $12:903
Department Store (per emplayes) §764 B9 o | $6B8

or, it larger. (per 1,000 square feel) 52,282 92 042 52,083
Drug Store $8.561 15 1.33 $8,602

wiFountain Service add $25.815.10 360 523278

if Serving Meals add (per seaf) 585611 D.13 5860
Laundry

{per Standard washing machme) $18122 29 287 17,205
Meat Markat

(per 1,000 square leet of lloor area) $956 11 013 3860
Motet or Hotel (per room) §2 350 29 0.33 52181
Office Buiding

{per employee) S478.06 (o7 $430

or, If farger, (per 1,000 square fesl) $2,204 658 n.az 3 §2.085
Physicians Office

(per examning roam} 3 824 45 053 T §3.441
Restaurant

{per seal at 20 gaflons per day per seal) 538245 .05 $275 §344
Theatrs (per seal) 857 a7 a.m 541 $52

|
Other non water intensive establishments: \

(per 500 galions per day) $4.561.15 133 36,6084 56,602
Boarding School, Blem (per student) 31 434 17 0.20 | §1.033 l §1.280
Boarding Schodl. Senior (per student) $1,912.23 C.z7 $1.377 ! $1,720
Church iper seal) £57 37 [ARER] 41 552
‘ointry Club (per member} TATH OB D.07 $3a4 $430
Ciwvic Club (par member} 557.37 om 41 §52
Elementary Schaol (per student) $305 96 0.04 $220 8278
Nursing Homes (per bed) §7 6828 040 52 065 $2.581
Rooming House (per resident) §1.0812.23 0.27 51377 $1.720
Summer Camps {per resident or camper) $1 147 34 018 ! 3826 $1,032

1 ABCSD currently refers to the Capacity Fee as & Hockup Fes, howewer NES mcommends the m's'mcf use "Capacily Fee" as the term for 1ivs fee o be consislent vath industry
standards sod becsuse if more approprately © whal the fag is
£ For uses not specifically moiuded in this scheduwie. and far hybid Lees,
muitiplying by $17, 257 09,

3 PerA8CSD staf, Curmeqt capacily fees g based on Meleaif and Eddy strengthMow facturs NES hzs ralculated updated capacity fees based on the relabonsip of cureat
fess far 2-bedroom and 3-kedmom SFR unis (o all other custamer classss

5 15 shall b= ned by calculating annual water usage of he use in acre feet and

MES - tocal Govenment Solutions
Wen www nbsgov com Toll-Free B00 6767516 Page 25 of 25



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Water and Wastewater Capacity Charge Analysis

Wastewater Fee Classification and Calculation of Maximum Fee

o Typeof Uﬂ_é_

Single Family Residence ar Condaminium, per Residance
DOng Bedrgom
Two Bedroom
Three Badroam
Faur Bedroom

Aulir Dwelling®
One Bedroom
Twa Bedroam
Three Bedroam

Wickile Home*

Barber Shap** {per chair)

Beauly Shop™ {pef chair)

Dentist Office** (per chair)

Cepanment Stare (per employes)
ar, flarger (per 1,000 square feet)

Crrug Store™

wiFountain Service sdd:

if Serving Meals add (per zeat)
Laundry'®

{per Standarg washing maching)
Meat Marksi

per 1,000 square leal of flgor arga)
Metel ar Hatel (per raom]

Office Building**
(per empioyee)
ar, o larger (per 1 000 square feet)

Physicians Office*
|per |xamining rem|

Restaurant™
|pefsesl st 20 gallons per day per seat)
Theatre™ (par saat)

Other non water intensive eslabishmants™
{per 500 gallons per day)

Boarding Schoal, Elem (per student)
Boarding Schocl, Senior (par student)
Courch (oer s=at)

Country Ciub (per member)

Chvie Tlub* (per membier)
Etementary School (per shudent)
Nurging Homes (perbed)

Roaming Mouse (per resident)

Summer Camas \per resident or camper)

URPDATED SEWER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON NO. OF EDU'S:

E:Js_firlu Water
Capacity Fea'?

S9A0 84
5147141
$1,951.84
52452335

E7B4. 75
51177 13
$1.569.51

£980.54

$392 38

549047
52,842 83

$156 85
5470 48

§1,961 88
$5.297.08
H186 18

$3,52377
19618
545047

$0809
5470 85

$784 75
17E 48
51777

§1.961 88
5294 28
$352.38
$1177
59809
51177
SE2TH
$588 57
$342 38
$23543

“1 SFR Unit?

087
100
133
187

Q53
0ED
1a7

Q&7

g1

oas

Q.27
016

EXHIBIT 11
Freliminary Draft: Do Nof Cite / Distribute.

aScenarko ] . Scenanod |

. Updated 1
Capacity Feel | CapacityFeel
1sed.on - Basedon
' 2-Bedroom:
. Eguivalency ¥
s6253 | 38320
53,370 512,481
| s12s08 [ 516,641
| siss3z || 32080
'|
| s5007 56 656
1 87,503 $5.085
'I 10,004 | $13,313
| 56253 r'l 58320
| 52,501 | 53,328
s»:1,126[I 54,160
|
&15?5 524,952
‘Tmﬂj 81,331
32,99 52881
$IE2,5JE $16 641
s3a.7ds §44.93
s] 2-?11 §1,554
sz'T.cFr'n §33 787
!
51{..{5. £1 654
s3liz6 s4 180
i 5832
n}c 1 $3.954
shodz 35 658
1
,,suu-l SEEE
]
| 575 \ $100
.L?.sus}l $16.541
$1.678 | 2,456
s2.501 | $2328
575 \ 5100
se25 | s837
w15 | 3100
$a00 | $533
sa7s2 | $4.987
82,501 \ 53,308
§1.501 i* 51867

1 ABCSD curmently refars fo the Capacily Fee a5 & Hookug Fee, however NBS recomimenns fhe District use ‘Capanify FeeT as e usgrni fer s fog tobe

consistent with induslyy standards and BecFuge | e spprop.

2 For t1gse usss nol specifically included-in the foreguing Schedula, ad for iybind uses,

whad lre fes is

iz shall be

by annual waler wsane

of the uss i aore feef did mutiplying iy the sppliicable scre foot rate for that uyels) under Paragraph A, B, o1 G of this section,

3 Per ABCSL stalf, vurent caparay fees are hased on Metcalf ann Eddy slrengfiMow feclors. VES has caliiated uodated capacity fee s based o the
refalipnehip of puprent fees for 2-tedism and 3-bedroom SFR il fo alf other customer classes

The fokowmg notes are apploanis fo N Gasiog Capaciy fBes

A Uses i wdich @ ralion of warer ysed o sewage producsd is eurenialy

TO0% walsy used B Sewaoe producet. based apor §1 967 54 per acrd foo! anmual waler use

B Uses v which a rakie af waler used ty sewage prodused is wssontially - 100% water used, BI% sewsge produced: baseo upon F2200 38 per acre oot of waier wsed,

marked by =

€ Uses i which sesentally TO0%: of (ho water yeed is converfed fo TEw3RE [ayed upon 3220 T4 par ame oot of walsr vsed, (parked by

HBE - Local Governmont Selutmons
Web www nbsgov.com Tal-Free 800 676 7516



|




Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

District Organization Chart



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FY 2018/19 Organization Chart

f
BOARD OF T
DIRECTORS

_ /’

GENERAL MANAGER
BRAD HAGEMANN
(Contract)

DISTRICT COUNSEL
M. SEITZ

DISTRICT ENGINEER

BRAD HAGEMANN
‘ (Contract)

ADMIN SECRETARY
K. DIBBERN

7
f UTILITIES ) (
FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT STREET LIGHTING
(WATER / SANITARY) J

OPERATIONS MGR

CALFire CONTRACT KRISTA YOUNG
(Contract Staff)

WW QPERATOR llI
MIKE WHITE
(Contract Staff)




Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Compensation
Effective 7/1/18



iojeladQ ue|d pea
1ebeuepy a0

69t  9g'€e

G0'ee  8LlE

gL°le 8662

6962  v.'82

ze8z €42

« %0y Bupsix3z
6 3AVHD

11 18108 Alinn
Alelaioag uiwpy

64°9¢ 9.'62g

ce Sg Se've

85€c L9'ge

£0'ce a1'le

9’02 L5961

«» %07 Bunsix3y
4 3AYHD

‘pasquelent jou ng ‘dnolb e se ssahoidwe (e 0] ajqeodde
st juswisnipy sy L joulsig eyl uo 1oedwi [eosy ey uo Buipuadsp Jayap 1o [eAcidde Jo) uonepuSWILIODal SIy ynm Buoje 1aBeuepy [eisuan au Aq pleog ay) o} pasodoid pue JusLILIBACE)
[eJapa au) Aq teah snoinaud ayy joj peses|al LoNBjUI 10} xapul 2o1d §,18LINSLOD 8y} Uo paseq aq |[eys Jusosed siqeadde ay | -uonoe pleog yons josjjel 0} pajenojesal aq ||im anpayas
anoqe ay) pue Ajjenbe sdals pue sepe.t |e o) paydde aq |im waosad ay ) "sioanq jo preod ay) Ag panoidde j usunsnipe Bujall jo 1s00 & uanb eq Aew seskojdws g ‘| Ainp uo Apes A

LNIWLSNravy DNIAIT 40 LSO«

‘[enoidde ssbeuel [elausy pue mainal enuue A0JoEjSHES ‘b dalg Ul 891AIas JO Jeak | is1je a|gejiene si g deig
‘leroidde s ebeueyy [elsusn pue mainal enuue Alo1oesies ‘g dalg Ul 8o1AIas Jo Jeak | lsye s|qe|ieAe si { dalg
‘[eroidde s sbeuel [eleusn pue mainal [enuue Alojoesies 'z delg Je salAas Jo Jeak | I8l a|ge|iene si £ de)g
‘ercidde s 1eBeueyy jeisusy pue pouad uopegold Jo UORSIAWOD ‘MBIABI LJUOLL XIS Moioeisies yim sigejieae S| sseaioul z dejg

"80UBLINIL0D BBILI0Y [BuUOSIad au) 0} 108lgns paacidde aq Aew | deis anoqe Buy -abem Bunses ay) AjjeoidA; s1 | daig

8L/1/2 2An08) 3 @g o
seahojdwg JusuelLIa 10}

| 12100 Auinn
yia|D Bupunoooy

RGeS

£0¢ce

902

06'81

(02943

L9'¢e

gLie

L9'61

181

€991

x* %07 Bunsixg
S 3avdo

sdalg pajejey pue sapeJy Aed pasodold

101381 S92IMBS Ajunwiwo) yoeag ejiny

labpng Jea) |easid 61/8102

12104E7

1sidA | sie10
06'8L  LL'8L
0e4L  B99L
P6'GL  £E'S)
0SGE 0671
ZEPL LBEL

»%0'F Bunsixg

¥ 3avHD

SHILINWVHVL d31S
suoneladQ
uonensupy
ININLHYdIA
§d31S

¥ d318

£d31S

¢d3ls

L4318



Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Capital Equipment/Projects



E1-90-80 1 seslos TESEDELSLDE AL 0S0eyeBong 817 R Lodsetenpy

HYIA YIS LXIN - HILYMILSYAM JENLOD =370
HILYMILEVM =AM
HVIA TYDSIH IX3N - HALYM IHNLNG  =#4-M

AIN
ooo'gEL'e § sioalolg [ Juawdinb3 fende) eas-s |ejo)
005'sE. § pos'oLs % 005's8L'E § 00S'sEL % 000'Liy  § :ieak [2asi4 Aq sjosloud [ Juawdinbg jendes jeyo)
005°L § 0052 5 005'2 $ 005°L 5 00s'2 g DOS'LE ] eong
0052 $ 0052 g [ $ 00572 g 005'L g 005°LE 3 (pepsan sy) swesis [eaujos)3 pue siybn aseydey o seday 11
Bunybi 1eang
000’002 & 000'sgL  § 000'sgZ6  $ 000°088  § o000'0ez § 000'0EL'E § ‘[elolgng
0o0oDE B 000'05 $ 0 0 0 00005k % Wewasejday aul Jamag 1880S Juol G -
000 0 ] pog'ool $ 0 poo'ooL % Buuonuopy oijuag pue uopoadsu| IlEANQ UBSIQ td -AAY
000'002 000'08 ] 0 0 ooo'ose ¢ usLusge|daY Bul JemMeg 19315 1si £ -MM
OOG.G@ 5T 0 00005 9 mEmEm_:DLQE_ E.mum}m_. uoneuoLsy 24 - MAN
poo'odl % 000'0% 5 000'05 § ooo'ol 8 poo'ole  $ Sp08l01d ISIEMBISEN SNOBUBIIBOSIY  9- 6L/BL0Z- MM
000 % 000'se $ 000'G2 3 000'52 4 aoo'oL 8 000'SR 4 Jieday BU UONISI0D JSIBMBISEAN G- BL/BLOZ - MM
000'05 § poo'00E % oo0'os 8 noo'ooE  § uslwaoeiday sur 1amas 18eng enbiy UBS b 6L/8L0Z -AA
oo $ 00’0 % oo ] 000'S2 $ ooo'os 8 000'SL % salyioed Buinsosy aullg g 61/3102 - MM
000 % 000 $ an'o & 000 4 ano'sy & 000'St $ sieday BuneeD e 1M SNBYL  Z- B1/BLOZ - A
000°00F % 000'008 8 ooooos % 0oo'ooL % opo'se % 000's98'L $ sisAeuy pm/epeiBdn 41mm b~ BE-LO0Z- MM
18jEmajsem
000°'s2 $ 000's2L S 000'052 & oo0'siL & 00005k $ ooo'sgs  § eloigns
000 %
000'0sLt 8 ooo'ooL & @ oo $ L# que ] 1eo-ay BMNg-AY
000°6L $ 000'0% kS 0o % 00D'sE L g sdwng j@)s00g zado aIMmn4-ph
000'SE $ 000'GE 5 000'SE $ 000's2 g 00002 $ ono'ogl % swewsoelday sur Jayep 9sIn £-61 8102-M
00009 % 000'G4 g ooo'og $ 000's02 $ wawaoeday anepeien walsis 1B1e Z - GLBLOZ-M
000 $ 000 3 00'a & 000's52 8 00005 % 000's. g (podas 51y} swey saeusiUR) 24 Huel sl L- 6H/8L02-M
1BIBMA
000'E & 000°E § 000'€ ] 000' $ oos'ez § 005'se g ‘[ejolgng
ooo'st  § 000's | § HINIL Bl 1o} Buippng jseig 2-Nav
000'e 3 000°s 3 000'e $ 0on'e £ 005'8 % 00502 5 wewdinb3z [eydes sajeuswILpY [B18Uan) L-WaY
ugnESIUILpY/|Blauan
5 t € z L sieap §
£Z/ZE0C gelLene [EAL AV A 02/6102 6L/81L02 [B30L uonduosag way|

wesboid wawanoadw) epden
10MIS1(] S39IAJ9S AjUNWILIOT Yaeaq BlIAY
1ebpng Jeay [B3s1d 61/8102



